
Board of Directors: 

BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 

PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
   REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE & AGENDA 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Directors of the Channel Islands Beach 
Community Services District will hold A Regular Meeting beginning at 6:00 PM on 
Tuesday, March 10, 2020.The Meeting will be held at the UDistrict Office Conference 
Room, 353 Santa Monica Drive, Channel Islands Beach, CA 93035.U The Agenda is 
as follows: 

A. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
1. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters under

the purview of the District and which are not on the agenda. (Time limit 3
minutes per speaker)

C. CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Agenda Order

2. Financial Reports:
a. Cash Disbursal & Receipt Report –February 2020

3. Minutes
a. February 11, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
b. February 28, 2020 Facilities Committee Meeting

111



4. Authorize customer request for relief from water charges due to leaks on the
property consistent with Resolution 16-06:

Account Number Water Relief Sewer Relief Total Relief 
a. 01790-01 $1.86 $28.97 $30.83 
b. 17240-01 $6.62 $40.56 $47.18 
c. 08750-01 $19.04 $46.35 $65.39 

 $143.40 

D. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT:

E. ACTION CALENDAR:

1. FY 2018-2019 ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT
Recommendation:
1) Approve Allocations (transfers) for June 30, 2019
2) Approve the Channel Islands Beach Community Services District Annual Audit
Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019.
3) Authorize staff to present a Final Audit Report.

2. DISTRICT PARTICIPATION IN THE INSTALLATION OF CCTV SECURITY
CAMERAS IN DISTRICT SERVICE AREA
Recommendation:
1) It is recommended the Board consider the Facilities Committee’s position to pursue
Option 2 related to District involvement in the procurement, installation, and ongoing
maintenance of CCTV security cameras within the service area. In selecting Option 2,
the District would participate in the outreach of available services the Ventura County
Sheriff’s Department offers.

3. DISTRICT OPTIONS TO CONSIDER IN RESPONDING TO SEA LEVEL RISE
Recommendation:
1) Board Discretion of the options provided for consideration.

F. INFORMATION CALENDAR:

1. PHWA Agenda Review

2. Report from Board Members of any meeting or conference where compensation from
the District for attendance was received

222



G. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

H. GENERAL COUNSEL & GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS:

AGENDA POSTING CERTIFICATION 

This agenda was posted Thursday March 5, 2020 by 5:00 PM. The agenda is posted at 
the District Office and two public notice bulletin boards, which are accessible 24 hours 
per day.  The locations include:  

• Hollywood Beach School, 4000 Sunset
• Corner Store, 2425 Roosevelt Blvd.
• District Office, 353 Santa Monica Drive

Agendas are also posted on the District’s website at www.cibcsd.com. 

Peter Martinez 
General Manager 

REQUESTS FOR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION, INCLUDING 
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES, IN ORDER TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN A MEETING, SHOULD 
BE MADE TO THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING TO ENSURE THE 
AVAILABILITY OF REQUESTED SERVICE OR ACCOMODATION. NOTICES, AGENDAS AND PUBLIC 
DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE BOARD MEETINGS CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE IN ALTERNATIVE 
FORMAT UPON REQUEST. 

333



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 02/01/2020 through 02/29/2020

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

02/04/2020 ACH Mission Linen & Uni... 5 - Salaries & Benefits:... 271.75 934,162.01

02/04/2020 ACH Cardmember Service 8000 - Suspense 1-21-2020 2,414.09 931,747.92

02/04/2020 ACH Arco 4 - Maintenance Expen... Jan 2020 773.63 930,974.29

02/04/2020 ACH So. California Edison... 2 - Sewer System Expe... 1-16-20 543.17 930,431.12

02/04/2020 ACH So. California Edison... 2 - Sewer System Expe... 1-16-2020 767.75 929,663.37

02/04/2020 ACH SCE- Office -split- 294.32 929,369.05

02/04/2020 ACH So. California Edison... 2 - Sewer System Expe... 4804 326.02 929,043.03

02/04/2020 ACH Bay Alarm Company 4 - Maintenance Expen... 103152 285.00 928,758.03

02/05/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 2050 - Customer Depo... Dep 2/3 150.00 928,908.03

02/05/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/3 1,162.87 930,070.90

02/05/2020 ACH Aflac *2020 - Payroll Liabilit... 770936 589.25 929,481.65

02/05/2020 ACH ACWA/JPIA Health ... 5 - Salaries & Benefits:... 0641300 1,897.82 927,583.83

02/05/2020 6096 A to Z Law, LLP 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,563.89 926,019.94

02/05/2020 6097 Albourn & Associates 2000 - Accounts Payable Translation 5 L... 2,360.48 923,659.46

02/05/2020 6098 AWA 2000 - Accounts Payable 1-22-20 ed. lun... 140.00 923,519.46

02/05/2020 6099 Badger Meter 2000 - Accounts Payable 3,339.28 920,180.18

02/05/2020 6100 BRAD SCHOUTEN 2000 - Accounts Payable CUSTOMER ... 3.29 920,176.89

02/05/2020 6101 City of Oxnard 2000 - Accounts Payable Pr. Pd. 10/1/19... 223,777.26 696,399.63

02/05/2020 6102 CLINTON LUKENS 2000 - Accounts Payable CUSTOMER ... 341.48 696,058.15

02/05/2020 6103 Coastline Equipment 2000 - Accounts Payable Backhoe Maint. 3,566.60 692,491.55

02/05/2020 6104 County of Ventura - ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,540.00 690,951.55

02/05/2020 6105 County of Ventura - ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 10/1/19 to 12/3... 420.16 690,531.39

02/05/2020 6106 CUSI 2000 - Accounts Payable 100.96 690,430.43

02/05/2020 6107 EJ Harrison & Sons, ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 68,981.26 621,449.17

02/05/2020 6108 Elevated Entitlements 2000 - Accounts Payable 637.50 620,811.67

02/05/2020 6109 FGL Environmental I... 2000 - Accounts Payable 606.00 620,205.67

02/05/2020 6110 Grainger 2000 - Accounts Payable 413.51 619,792.16

02/05/2020 6111 Michael K. Nunley ... 2000 - Accounts Payable Engineering Se... 15,546.57 604,245.59

02/05/2020 6112 Miguel Zavalza 2000 - Accounts Payable 225.00 604,020.59

02/05/2020 6113 REMAX 2000 - Accounts Payable CUSTOMER ... 35.04 603,985.55

02/05/2020 6114 Rockwell Engneerin... 2000 - Accounts Payable 443.28 603,542.27

02/05/2020 6115 STANISLAWSKI E... 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,462.81 602,079.46

02/05/2020 6116 Staples 2000 - Accounts Payable 259.55 601,819.91

02/05/2020 6117 Trench Shoring Co. 2000 - Accounts Payable 993.75 600,826.16

02/05/2020 6118 XIO, Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable 865.00 599,961.16

02/05/2020 6119 ZWORLD GIS 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,665.95 598,295.21

02/06/2020 6120 Grainger 2000 - Accounts Payable 544.11 597,751.10

02/06/2020 6121 Nationwide Retirement 2000 - Accounts Payable 3,186.54 594,564.56

02/06/2020 6122 CED 2000 - Accounts Payable 460.09 594,104.47

02/06/2020 6123 Jarrod Lawrence 2000 - Accounts Payable Dec. 19 /Jan 20 410.00 593,694.47

Channel Islands Beach 2013 3/4/2020 3:58 PM

Page 1
444



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 02/01/2020 through 02/29/2020

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

02/06/2020 6124 Coastline Equipment 2000 - Accounts Payable 53.50 593,640.97

02/06/2020 6125 County of Ventura - ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 2129 Piru 350.00 593,290.97

02/07/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/7 3,203.94 596,494.91

02/07/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/7 299.62 596,794.53

02/07/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/3 438.73 597,233.26

02/07/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/5 1,702.95 598,936.21

02/10/2020 RETCK QB:Returned Item 1200 - Accounts Recei... Root 431.23 598,504.98

02/10/2020 6127 ACWA/Joint Powers... 2000 - Accounts Payable pr pd 10-1-19 t... 2,633.34 595,871.64

02/10/2020 6128 FGL Environmental I... 2000 - Accounts Payable 267.00 595,604.64

02/10/2020 6129 Nationwide Retirement 2000 - Accounts Payable pr pd 1/25/20 t... 1,576.22 594,028.42

02/10/2020 6130 Soares, Sandall, Bern... 2000 - Accounts Payable 12,590.00 581,438.42

02/10/2020 6131 Aqua-Tech Services ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 165.00 581,273.42

02/10/2020 6132 Diener's Electric, Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable Test Lift Station 613.34 580,660.08

02/10/2020 6133 FGL Environmental I... 2000 - Accounts Payable 146.00 580,514.08

02/10/2020 6134 PHWA 2000 - Accounts Payable 50,678.45 529,835.63

02/10/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 41.42 529,794.21

02/11/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 19,007.10 510,787.11

02/11/2020 6126 Mark A Espinosa -split- 998.12 509,788.99

02/12/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 2050 - Customer Depo... Dep 2/10 150.00 509,938.99

02/12/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/10 8,803.80 518,742.79

02/12/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/10 1,424.90 520,167.69

02/12/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... dep 2/6 1,990.55 522,158.24

02/12/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/11 16,447.90 538,606.14

02/12/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/12 1,949.15 540,555.29

02/12/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/5 849.93 541,405.22

02/12/2020 To Print Carol J Dillon -split- Direct Deposit X 541,405.22

02/12/2020 To Print Casey D Johnson -split- Direct Deposit X 541,405.22

02/12/2020 To Print E.D. Brock -split- Direct Deposit X 541,405.22

02/12/2020 To Print Erika F Davis -split- Direct Deposit X 541,405.22

02/12/2020 To Print Keila E Wilson -split- Direct Deposit X 541,405.22

02/12/2020 To Print Mark A Espinosa -split- Direct Deposit X 541,405.22

02/12/2020 To Print Peter A. Martinez -split- Direct Deposit X 541,405.22

02/14/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/14 10,008.72 551,413.94

02/14/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/13 5,536.30 556,950.24

02/14/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/13 550.00 557,500.24

02/14/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/10 649.38 558,149.62

02/20/2020 ACH CalPers -split- pr pd 1-25-20 t... 2,929.18 555,220.44

02/20/2020 ACH CalPers -split- pr pd 2-8-20 to ... 2,929.18 552,291.26

02/20/2020 RETCK QB:Returned Item 1200 - Accounts Recei... Erickson 164.16 552,127.10

02/21/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 2050 - Customer Depo... Dep 2/20 150.00 552,277.10

Channel Islands Beach 2013 3/4/2020 3:58 PM

Page 2
555



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 02/01/2020 through 02/29/2020

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

02/21/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/20 299.14 552,576.24

02/21/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/18 108.00 552,684.24

02/21/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/12 1,358.00 554,042.24

02/21/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/21 15,737.37 569,779.61

02/21/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/19 28,324.23 598,103.84

02/21/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/18 15,510.47 613,614.31

02/21/2020 ACH CalPers -split- 10,424.72 603,189.59

02/21/2020 ACH So. California Edison... 2 - Sewer System Expe... 2-19-20/6591 438.31 602,751.28

02/21/2020 ACH So. California Edison... 2 - Sewer System Expe... 2-19-20/6294 628.50 602,122.78

02/21/2020 ACH Bay Alarm Company 4 - Maintenance Expen... 2286952 3-1-2... 99.24 602,023.54

02/21/2020 ACH So. California Edison... 2 - Sewer System Expe... 2-14-20 /4804 162.09 601,861.45

02/21/2020 ACH Tampa Hardware 2 -split- Jan. 2020 717.89 601,143.56

02/21/2020 ACH SoCalGas 6 - Administrative Exp... Jan 2020  34009 41.65 601,101.91

02/21/2020 ACH Xerox Financial Serv... 6 - Administrative Exp... 1966143 285.91 600,816.00

02/21/2020 ACH Pacific Couriers 6 - Administrative Exp... 20-02-2004 & ... 470.94 600,345.06

02/21/2020 ACH ImageSource 6 - Administrative Exp... 25AR1081664 309.68 600,035.38

02/21/2020 ACH ImageSource 6 - Administrative Exp... 25AR1088038 399.00 599,636.38

02/21/2020 ACH Frontier 6 - Administrative Exp... 1651     121317-5 138.95 599,497.43

02/21/2020 ACH AT & T 6 - Administrative Exp... 48855   Jan & ... 1,158.65 598,338.78

02/21/2020 ACH Spectrum 6 - Administrative Exp... Jan. 2020 52.69 598,286.09

02/21/2020 ACH Xerox Financial Serv... 6 - Administrative Exp... 1921926 285.91 598,000.18

02/21/2020 RETACH QB:Returned Item 1200 - Accounts Recei... Loveless 186.55 597,813.63

02/21/2020 6135 A to Z Law, LLP 2000 - Accounts Payable 4,010.78 593,802.85

02/21/2020 6136 ANDREW WESSEN 2000 - Accounts Payable CUSTOMER ... 10.40 593,792.45

02/21/2020 6137 AWA 2000 - Accounts Payable AWA training ... 140.00 593,652.45

02/21/2020 6138 City of Port Hueneme 2000 - Accounts Payable Wastewater Ma... 7,931.75 585,720.70

02/21/2020 6139 Coastline Equipment 2000 - Accounts Payable 269.38 585,451.32

02/21/2020 6140 E.H. Wachs 2000 - Accounts Payable 538.73 584,912.59

02/21/2020 6141 Famcon Pipe and Su... 2000 - Accounts Payable 115.83 584,796.76

02/21/2020 6142 FGL Environmental I... 2000 - Accounts Payable 391.00 584,405.76

02/21/2020 6143 Grainger 2000 - Accounts Payable 544.11 583,861.65

02/21/2020 6144 House Sanitary Supply 2000 - Accounts Payable 532.07 583,329.58

02/21/2020 6145 Nationwide Retirement 2000 - Accounts Payable pr pd 2/8/20 to ... 1,774.39 581,555.19

02/21/2020 6146 PHWA 2000 - Accounts Payable 28,160.14 553,395.05

02/21/2020 6147 Traffic Technologies ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 282.84 553,112.21

02/21/2020 6148 Valvetek Utility Serv... 2000 - Accounts Payable 285.48 552,826.73

02/21/2020 6149 VCSDA 2000 - Accounts Payable Bob Nast VCS... 55.00 552,771.73

02/21/2020 6150 Walton Motors & Co... 2000 - Accounts Payable 957.20 551,814.53

02/21/2020 6151 XIO, Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable 3/20 865.00 550,949.53

02/25/2020 6152 Base Auto Parts 2000 - Accounts Payable 215.48 550,734.05

Channel Islands Beach 2013 3/4/2020 3:58 PM

Page 3
666



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 02/01/2020 through 02/29/2020

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

02/25/2020 6153 Famcon Pipe and Su... 2000 - Accounts Payable 482.63 550,251.42

02/25/2020 6154 FGL Environmental I... 2000 - Accounts Payable 146.00 550,105.42

02/25/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 19,540.90 530,564.52

02/26/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 2700 ꞏ US Bank-Loan ... Check from US... 4,797.96 535,362.48

02/26/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/26 1,455.72 536,818.20

02/26/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/11 871.25 537,689.45

02/26/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/24 411.25 538,100.70

02/26/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/24 3,245.88 541,346.58

02/26/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/21 18,618.81 559,965.39

02/26/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/22 133.84 560,099.23

02/26/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/25 9,113.55 569,212.78

02/26/2020 6155 CWEA Tri Counties ... 2000 - Accounts Payable March 19, 202... 30.00 569,182.78

02/26/2020 6156 Western Alliance Bank 2000 - Accounts Payable 9,154.16 560,028.62

02/26/2020 6157 CWEA Tri Counties ... 2000 - Accounts Payable March 19, 202... 50.00 559,978.62

02/26/2020 To Print Carol J Dillon -split- Direct Deposit X 559,978.62

02/26/2020 To Print Casey D Johnson -split- Direct Deposit X 559,978.62

02/26/2020 To Print E.D. Brock -split- Direct Deposit X 559,978.62

02/26/2020 To Print Erika F Davis -split- Direct Deposit X 559,978.62

02/26/2020 To Print Keila E Wilson -split- Direct Deposit X 559,978.62

02/26/2020 To Print Mark A Espinosa -split- Direct Deposit X 559,978.62

02/26/2020 To Print Peter A. Martinez -split- Direct Deposit X 559,978.62

02/28/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/27 1,851.66 561,830.28

02/28/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/26 200.00 562,030.28

02/28/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/25 1,143.78 563,174.06

02/28/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/25 1,069.43 564,243.49

02/28/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 2/26 1,095.51 565,339.00

02/28/2020 6162 Diener's Electric, Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable Hollywood Stn... 7,695.00 557,644.00

02/28/2020 6163 Famcon Pipe and Su... 2000 - Accounts Payable 201.63 557,442.37

02/28/2020 6164 Port Hueneme Marin... 2000 - Accounts Payable 327.31 557,115.06

02/28/2020 6165 Staples 2000 - Accounts Payable 673.81 556,441.25

02/28/2020 6166 EJ Harrison & Sons, ... 2000 - Accounts Payable January 2020 45,379.72 511,061.53

Channel Islands Beach 2013 3/4/2020 3:58 PM

Page 4
777



MINUTES OF THE 

CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, February 11, 2020 

A. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

President Nast called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. and led everyone in attendance 
in the Pledge of Allegiance. In attendance, Vice President Debley, Director Bouchard, 
Director Brewer, Director Marcus, General Manager Peter Martinez, Clerk of the Board, 
Erika Davis, and General Counsel, Joshua Smith. 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Sheriff Sergeant Harris reported there were residential burglaries in the area. The 
Sheriff’s department offers a service where they check on vacant residential properties. 
A flyer will be included in the District monthly bill publicizing the service. 

Sergeant Harris responded to concerns regarding mail theft, RV parking along the base, 
and issues that were raised by a resident regarding construction near the resident’s 
home. Sergeant Harris stated that if issues like these arise calling the non-emergency 
line 805-654-9511 is advisable for the Sheriff’s department to address these issues. 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR:

President Nast made the motion to approve the Consent Calendar and Director Brewer 
seconded the motion. The motion passed. 

Nast, Debley, Bouchard, Brewer, Marcus 5 - Yes   0 -No 

D. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT:

General Manager Martinez explained that the primary focus this month was completion 
of the large meter installations. A PowerPoint demonstrating this was displayed. 
General Manager Martinez commented that recruitment of the Operations Manager is 
advancing.  

E. ACTION CALENDAR:

1. President Nast asked to clarify the term consensus in the Board Agenda Formation
Policy. General Counsel clarified consensus referred to the Board majority in this case a
Board consisting of five Board members would mean at least three Board members.
President Nast made the motion to approve the Board Agenda Formation Policy with

888



adding language clarifying the term consensus. Director Bouchard seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed all in favor. 

Nast, Debley, Bouchard, Brewer, Marcus 5 - Yes   0 -No 

2. General Manager Martinez using a PowerPoint presentation identified the key
elements of the Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP). Director Marcus commented
on the great job Titan Engineering did. Vice President Debley expressed his concerns
with section 7 of the plan and its enforceability. Board discussion ensued. Vice
President Debley made the motion to approve the SSMP plan once General Counsel
reviews Section 7. Director Bouchard seconded the motion. The motion passed
collectively.

Nast, Debley, Bouchard, Brewer, Marcus 5 - Yes   0 -No 

F. INFORMATION CALENDAR:

1. General Manager Martinez presented the key points of the PHWA Budget with a
PowerPoint presentation. Director Bouchard said since there are a lot of upcoming
capital expenditures in the PHWA Budget learning what the future plans for improving
the PHWA site are, including the land lease, would facilitate the CIBCSD Board in
making future decisions. The Board directed General Manager Martinez to start asking
these questions in order to get more information at a staff level and address the
CIBCSD Board concerns.

2. General Manager Martinez confirmed the PHWA meeting is on Tuesday, February
18, 2020 due to the President’s Day Holiday.

3. Report from Board Members of any meeting or conference where compensation from
the District for attendance is received.

President Nast said he attended the VCSDA dinner and learned that Al Fox, Special 
District Representative for VRSD, uncovered some environmental liabilities that he will 
be discussing at the VRSD meeting in April. President Nast stated that Al Fox is doing 
an excellent job.  

G. PRESENTATION: BOARD PRESIDENT

Using a PowerPoint presentation, President Nast explained the effects of sea level rise 
on beach communities and their infrastructure. Board asked questions. Board asked 
that they have time to study the information distributed at the meeting and directed 

999



General Manager Martinez to bring the item back to the next meeting for discussion and 
a clarified objective for the Board to consider supporting. 

H. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

Director Marcus said the candidate meeting at the Yacht club consisted of four out of 
the five candidates running for the Ventura County Supervisor seats. 

Director Marcus suggested that a reminder to the community about Earthquake 
preparedness would be beneficial since it is not a question of “if” but “when.” 

Vice President Debley said he thought the District should get more information 
regarding involvement in the CalWARN program. 

I. GENERAL COUNSEL & GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS:

General Counsel commented that they are working on the SB998 notes, the District 
Bylaws and will get back to the Board regarding Section 7 of the SSMP as requested. 

General Manager Martinez said the CUP submittal was postponed but will be submitted 
next week. 

General Manager Martinez announced he will be scheduling a Facilities Committee to 
discuss the CCTV cameras and met with Sergeant Harris today regarding this topic. 

General Manager Martinez informed the Board that a resident tripped over a meter box 
in the street, but it was not the District’s meter. It was another utility. The application VC 
Public Works was very helpful in facilitating a response to this issue. It is recommended 
resident’s take advantage of this helpful application. 

The Board Meeting adjourned at 8:00 P.M. 

_______________________________________________ 

Bob Nast, President    

101010



MINUTES OF THE 

CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING, February 28, 2020 

A. APPROVE THE FACILITES COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

The Facilities Committee Agenda was approved and called to order at 11:06 A.M. In 
attendance Vice President Debley, Director Brewer, General Manager, Peter Martinez, 
and Clerk of the Board, Erika Davis. 

B. DISCUSSION REGARDING THE DISTRICT’S COLLABORATION WITH THE 
VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT TO IDENTIFY POTENTIAL 
LOCATIONS TO INSTALL CCTV SECURITY CAMERAS WITHIN THE DISTRICT’S 
SERVICE AREA.

General Manager Martinez used a PowerPoint presentation to review the potential 
options and identify potential locations for security cameras to be installed by the 
Ventura County Sheriff’s Department. General Manager Martinez, Vice President 
Debley and Director Brewer visited the potential sites. After a brief discussion, both Vice 
President Debley and Director Brewer agreed on Option 2. The District will participate in 
the outreach of available services the Ventura County Sheriff’s Department offers 
residents of the unincorporated areas of the District’s service area which will have a 
minor financial impact. General Manager Martinez will present this at the March Board 
meeting. 

The Facilities Committee Meeting adjourned at 12:01 P.M. 

_______________________________________________  

Sean Debley, Vice President      

111111



 

Board of Directors: 
 
BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 
Regular Board Meeting, March 10, 2020  
 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Peter Martinez, General Manager 
Subject:  FY 2018 – 2019 Annual Audit Report 
Item No.  E-1 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. Approve Allocations (transfers) for June 30, 2019. 
2. Approve the Channel Islands Beach Community Services District Annual Audit Report for 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019. 
3. Authorize staff to present a Final Audit Report.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: No impact to future budget. Board action validates the independent and 
professional review of the District’s financial statements to ensure the agency is compliant with 
all State reporting rules and guidelines. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
Attached for Board review is the Final FY 2018 – 2019 Audit Report prepared by Teaman, 
Ramirez, & Smith, Inc.  

The report issues a clean report for the District’s financial statements, internal controls and 
compliance with fiscal policies set by the Board. The reports indicated the following breakdown of 
performance by enterprise and can be tied directly to the audit on the page indicated in the table 
below. 

Enterprise/Account Performance Page 
Water Enterprise $696,024 Page 43 
Sewer Enterprise $609,797 Page 46 
Solid Waste Enterprise $91,251 Page 48 
Community Service $95,498 Page 50 

 

Page 3 of the Audit Report details the Financial Highlights of the fiscal year. The conclusions 
represented in the audit are arrived at based on the following procedures auditors perform during 
the audit, but are not limited to: 

• Review all bank statements and cancelled checks, including bank reconciliations. 

1212



• Review accounts receivable, analysis and sampling of customer pay histories and rates 
and confirm with the customer the actual amount paid during the year. 

• Review procedures and policies of the District to ascertain the staff is incompliance. 
• Review accounts payable, including verification of payments. 
• Review payroll records for accuracy of pay rates, overtime, accrued vacation and sick 

time. 
• Review contracts with vendors to ascertain the District is in compliance with the        

agreement. 
• Prepare the audited financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing 

Standards and generally accepted accounting principal. 

Prior 21T to considering the Audit Report, the Board must approve the allocations, or transfer of funds, 
between the District’s accounts. This is an annual exercise that shifts funds within each Enterprise 
to help meet the District’s established reserve policies. The allocations are summarized in 
Attachment 3.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Final 2019 Internal Control Report 
2. Final 2019 Financial Statements 
3. Allocations for June 30, 2019 

 

1313



Government Auditing Standards 

Government Auditing Standards

deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant deficiency

Government Auditing Standards. 
  

     

Richard A. Teaman, CPA  David M. Ramirez, CPA  Javier H. Carrillo, CPA  Bryan Daugherty, CPA  Joshua Calhoun, CPA 
4201 Brockton Ave  Suite 100 Riverside CA 92501  951.274.9500  951.274.7828 FAX www.trscpas.com 

 

 

141414



Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results 
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control or on compliance.  This 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
District’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
Riverside, California 
March 3, 2020 

151515



Government Auditing Standards

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements .  

     

Richard A. Teaman, CPA  David M. Ramirez, CPA  Javier H. Carrillo, CPA  Bryan Daugherty, CPA  Joshua Calhoun, CPA 
4201 Brockton Ave  Suite 100 Riverside CA 92501  951.274.9500  951.274.7828 FAX www.trscpas.com 

 

 

161616



Management’s estimate of the net pension liability and related pension deferred outflows and inflows of resources 
are based on an actuarial valuation and pension contributions made during the year.  We evaluated the key factors 
and assumptions used to develop the net pension liability and related pension deferred outflows and inflows of 
resources in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

 
Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users.  The 
most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were: 
 

The disclosure of the fair value of investments in Notes 2 and 3 to the financial statements represents amounts 
susceptible to market fluctuation. 
 
The disclosure of capital assets in Note 4 to the financial statements is based on historical information which could 
differ from actual useful lives of each capitalized item. 
 
The disclosure of the Port Hueneme Water Agency/Joint Venture in Note 11 to the financial statements is based on 
financial information provided by the agency which could differ from actual results. 
 
The disclosure of debt related amortizations (premiums, discounts and on refundings) in Notes 1.K, 1.L, and 5 to 
the financial statements are based on the terms and amounts included in the related debt documents which could 
differ from actual results. 
 
The disclosure of the employees’ retirement, net pension liability and related pension deferred outflows and 
inflows of resources in Note 7 to the financial statements represents management’s estimate based on an actuarial 
valuation and pension contributions made during the year.  Actual results could differ depending on the key factors 
and assumptions used for the actuarial valuation. 

 
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent and clear. 
 
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 
 
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.  However, the 
audit was delayed in waiting for financial information from the Port Hueneme Water Agency. 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those 
that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.  Management has corrected all such 
misstatements.  In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management 
were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 
 
Disagreements with Management 
 
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or 
not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditors’ report.  We are pleased to 
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 
 
Management Representations 
 
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation letter dated, 
March 3, 2020. 

171717



Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 
 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, similar to 
obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations.  If a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the 
District’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, 
our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the 
relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 
 
Other Audit Findings or Issues 
 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, with 
management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors.  However, these discussions occurred in the normal course 
of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention. 
 
Other Matters 
 
We applied certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis and the required supplementary section which 
is required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements.  Our procedures consisted of 
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency 
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our 
audit of the basic financial statements.  We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
RSI. 
 
We were engaged to report on the supplemental information section, which accompany the financial statements but are not 
RSI. With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries of 
management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the information 
complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not 
changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial 
statements.  We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare 
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves. 
 
As part of the audit, we assisted with the preparation of the financial statements and related notes and the calculation of the 
investment in the Port Hueneme Water Agency.  However, these services, does not constitute an audit under Government 
Auditing Standards and are considered nonaudit services.  Management has reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility 
for the results of these services. 
 
Restrictions on Use 
 
This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of the District and is not intended to 
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 

181818



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH 
 

       COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

       ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT 
 

       Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

191919



202020



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Annual Audit Report 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
    PAGE 
    
I. INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT  1 - 2 
    
II. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  3 - 6 
    
III. BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS   
  Statements of Net Position  7 - 8 
  Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position    9 - 11 
  Statements of Cash Flows  12 - 13 
  Notes to Financial Statements  14 - 35 
    
IV. REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION   
  Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

  CalPERS Pension Plan 
  

36 
  Schedule of Contributions   
   CalPERS Pension Plan  37 
    
IV. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SECTION   
  Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - All Activities  38 - 40 
  Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Water  41 - 43 
  Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Wastewater  44 - 46 
  Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Solid Waste Disposal  47 - 48 
  Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Community Service  49 - 50 

212121



222222



Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Government Auditing Standards

Opinions 

     

Richard A. Teaman, CPA  David M. Ramirez, CPA  Javier H. Carrillo, CPA  Bryan Daugherty, CPA  Joshua Calhoun, CPA 
4201 Brockton Ave  Suite 100 Riverside CA 92501  951.274.9500  951.274.7828 FAX www.trscpas.com 

 

 

232323



 

 

Emphasis of Matter 
 
Change in Accounting Principle 
 
As described in Note 1B to the financial statements, the District adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, included Direct Borrowings and Direct 
Placements.  Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and 
analysis and the required supplementary section on pages 3 - 6 and 36 - 37 be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion 
or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the 
District’s basic financial statements.  The supplemental information section is presented for the purpose of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
 
The supplemental information section is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.  Such information has been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the supplemental information section 
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our reported dated March 3, 2020, on our 
consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

 
Riverside, California 
March 3, 2020 

242424



 

3 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

As management of the Channel Islands Beach Community Services District, we offer readers of the 
Channel Islands Beach Community Services District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of 
the Channel Islands Beach Community Services District and its financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2019. 
 

OVERVIEW 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

This discussion and analysis serves as an introduction to the District’s basic financial statements.  The 
District’s basic financial statements reflect the combined results of the Operating and Capital Programs and 
include four components: 1) Statements of Net Position; 2) Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in 
Net Position; 3) Statements of Cash Flows; and, 4) Notes to the Financial Statements.  In addition to the basic 
financial statements, supplementary information is also presented. 
 
 The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the District’s assets, liabilities, and deferred 
inflows/outflows of resources with the difference reported as net position.  Over time, increases or decreases in 
net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or 
deteriorating. 
 
 The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position present information showing how the 
District’s net position changed during the year.  All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying 
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Thus, revenues and 
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods 
(e.g., depreciation). 
 
 The Statement of Cash Flows presents information regarding the District’s use of cash during the year.  
Cash flows will differ from revenues and expenses because the statement accounts only for transactions that 
resulted in the District’s receipt or payment of cash during the year. 
 
 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 
SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AND TRANSACTIONS 
 
The Board of Directors restricted the following amounts to their respective utilities: 

 Water - $2,549,863 for Capital and future unanticipated repairs and maintenance of the water distribution 
system, $385,462 operating reserve, $398,000 for debt service and $154,185 for rate stabilization. 

 Sewer - $2,283,769 for Capital and future unanticipated repairs and maintenance of sewer system, 
388,411 operating reserve, $191,000 for debt service and $155,364 for rate stabilization.  

 Trash - $72,733 for Capital and future unanticipated repairs and maintenance, $198,319 for operating 
reserve and $79,328 for rate stabilization. 

 Community service - $131,481 for Capital and future unanticipated repairs and maintenance and $6,421 
for operating reserve. 

252525



 

4 

 Other receivable has increased by $235,764, most of which is related to receipt and payment of 
accrued wastewater charges from and to the City of Oxnard. 

 In 2016, the District hired an outside consultant to conduct a 5-year rate study to calculate the 
cost of providing services, cost of future maintenance requirements of the District’s infrastructure 
and cost of future capital expenditures. The results of this study gave the District a 5-year rate 
adjustment schedule from 2016 through 2020 and was implemented via Proposition 218 hearing 
and notice. Based on the recommendation of the outside consultants, the board of directors has 
initiated a rate increase with effect from the billing period starting July 15, 2018. There was an 
increase of 3% on water rate, 6% on wastewater rate and 2.5% on solid waste removal rate. The 
board of directors also initiated another rate increase of 3% on water rate, 6% on wastewater rate 
and 2.5% on solid waste removal rate with effect from the billing period starting July 15, 2019. 
The board anticipates more changes in rate structure will take place in the near term to maintain 
the level of services provided by the District.    
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
NET POSITION 

 
The District’s Net Position as of June 30, 2019, 2018 and 2017 totaled $13,195,014, $11,675,222 and 
$10,773,370 respectively.  At the end of the current year, the District is able to report positive balances in all 
categories of net position.  The District's net position increased by $1,519,792 from the prior year. 

FIGURE 1.  NET POSITION  
 

As of June 30, 2019 As of June 30, 2018 As of June 30, 2017
Assets

Current Assets 8,193,842$            7,051,804$            6,617,453$            
Restricted Assets 99,745                  66,925                  73,578                  
Capital Assets, Net 6,464,396              5,706,785              5,600,796              
Other Assets 3,058,900              3,164,007              3,269,114              

TOTAL ASSETS 17,816,883$           15,989,521$           15,560,941$           

Deferred Outflows of Resources
   Pension Related Items 49,791$                 5,985$                  -$                         

Deferred Amount on Refunding 150,344                 200,244                 250,144                 

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES 200,135$               206,229$               250,144$               

Liabilities
Current Liabilities 1,149,785$            1,081,473$            1,203,989$            
Long-Term Debt 3,672,219              3,439,055              3,833,726              

TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,822,004$            4,520,528$            5,037,715$            

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2,646,757$            2,226,184$            1,802,133$            
Unrestricted 10,548,257            9,449,038              8,971,237              

TOTAL NET POSITION 13,195,014$           11,675,222$           10,773,370$            

262626



 

5 

Total assets increased by $1,827,362, which is mostly due to increase in cash account due to current year’s 
operating surplus and proceeds from the sale of land.  Total liabilities increased by $301,476 which is due to a 
combination of decrease in long-term debt due to principal payments made on outstanding sewer and water bonds, 
and a new loan for the water meter project. 
 
REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

 
Charges for operating services totaled $4,794,061, $4,727,017 and $4,361,931, respectively for the years 

ended June 30, 2019, 2018, and 2017.  The District is reporting operating income of $842,390, $970,224, and 
$784,583, respectively for the years ended June 30, 2019, 2018 and 2017.  Operating expenses before 
depreciation and amortization totaled $3,615,055, $3,450,424 and $3,274,723, respectively for the years ended 
June 30, 2019, 2018 and 2017.  Depreciation and amortization expenses totaled $336,616, $306,369 and 
$302,625, respectively as of June 30, 2019, 2018 and 2017. 

 
FIGURE 2.  REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30:  
 

 
 

 Includes $88,169, $88,169 and $80,391 loss from Joint Venture for years ended June 30, 2019, 2018, and 2017, 
respectively. 

 
Total revenues increased by $823,596. Most of the increase is due to a sale of a parcel of land.  
 
Total expenses increased by $205,656. Most of the increase is due to the combination of increase in amount due 
to the City of Oxnard for waste water transportation, sewer system operations and maintenance, and salaries and 
benefits. 

2019 2018 2017
Revenues

Charges for Operating Services 4,794,061$            4,727,017$            4,361,931$            
Interest 133,019                 64,486                  35,874                  
Other Non-Operating Revenues* 648,194                 (7,793)                   (15,484)                 
Development impact fee 44,160                  12,128                  43,242                  

TOTAL REVENUES 5,619,434$            4,795,838$            4,425,563$            

Expenses
Operating Expenses 3,951,671$            3,756,793$            3,577,348$            
Other Non-Operating Expenses 131,033                 120,255                 258,015                 
Depreciation on Contributed Assets 16,938                  16,938                  16,938                  

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,099,642$            3,893,986$            3,852,301$            

Change in Net Position 1,519,792$            901,852$               573,262$               

Net Position at Beginning of Year 11,675,222$           10,773,370$           10,200,108$           

Net Position at End of Year 13,195,014$           11,675,222$           10,773,370$           

272727



 

6 

CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
 The District’s Capital Assets for 2017, 2018 and 2019 are as follows:  
 

Less Net
Cost Accumulated Depreciation Depreciable Assets

2017 10,164,277$       (4,563,481)$                      5,600,796$                       

2018 10,486,560$       (4,779,775)$                      5,706,785$                       

2019 11,525,506$       (5,061,110)$                      6,464,396$                       

 
 

During the current year, the District capitalized various operating assets totaling $1,052,824 and retired 
previously capitalized assets totaling $13,878.  Please refer to Note 4, Capital Assets, presented in the Notes to 
Financial Statements for additional detail regarding the District’s Capital Assets. 
 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the District had $4,130,716 total long-term debt outstanding.  For 
2018 and 2017, the District had $3,825,387 and $4,201,687 total long-term debt outstanding.  Please refer to Note 
5, Long-Term Debt, presented in the Notes to Financial Statements for additional detail regarding the District’s 
Long-Term Debt. 
 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND BUDGET 
 

The District does not anticipate any increase in business or water consumption within the Harbor for 
Fiscal Year 2019-20.  However, when the economic climate improves, the District anticipates significant 
redevelopment or new development to occur within the Channel Islands Harbor resulting in increased 
consumption and revenues.  The District will take that into consideration in future budget years. 
 

Another factor affecting the District’s operation is California’s ongoing draught and state’s mandated 
water conservation program.  Although the District has ample water supplies to meet current customer demands, 
the District has implemented stage 2 water supply shortage regulations, which includes limits on outdoor watering 
and wasteful water practices.  The District’s efforts to comply with state mandated water conservation 
requirements has resulted in decreased water consumption by District’s customers. 
 
 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
 This financial report is designed to provide the Board, the District’s Member Agencies, taxpayers, and 
creditors with a general overview of the Channel Islands Beach Community Services District’s accountability for 
the money it manages.  If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact 
the Channel Islands Beach Community Services District’s Administration Department, 353 Santa Monica Drive 
Oxnard, California, 93035. 

282828



 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

292929



303030



2019 2018

ASSETS 
Current Assets:

Unrestricted Cash (Notes 1, 2 and 3) 105,000$          105,000$          
Board Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents (Notes 1, 2 and 3) 6,994,336         6,139,487         
Accounts Receivable (Note 1) 495,887            525,244            
Other Receivable (Note 1) 449,124            213,360            
Interest Receivable 55,236              29,289              
Prepaid Items (Note 1) 88,105              31,077              
Inventory (Note 1) 6,154                8,347                

Total Current Assets 8,193,842         7,051,804         
                         

Noncurrent Assets:                          
Restricted Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Notes 1, 2 and 3) 99,745              66,925              
Land and Construction in Progress, Not Being Depreciated (Note 4) 42,060              42,060              
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation  (Note 4) 6,422,336         5,664,725         

Total Noncurrent Assets 6,564,141         5,773,710         

OTHER ASSETS
Investment in Water JPA, Net of Accumulated Depreciation (Notes 3 and 11) 3,058,900         3,164,007         

Total Other Assets 3,058,900         3,164,007         

Total Assets 17,816,883       15,989,521       

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Charge on Refunding (Note 1) 150,344            200,244            
Pension Related Items (Note 7) 49,791              5,985                

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 200,135$          206,229$          

June 30, 2019 and 2018

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Statements of Net Position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
7
313131



2019 2018

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 492,221$           489,625$          
Other Liabilities (Note 1) -                        20,535              
Current Portion of Long-term Debt (Note 5) 458,497             386,332            
Accrued Payroll, Taxes and Benefits 82,103               92,389              
Customer Deposits 73,215               66,925              
Accrued Interest 43,749               25,667              

Total Current Liabilities 1,149,785          1,081,473         

Long-term Debt (Note 5):
Water Refunding Series 2012 Bond Payable, Net 889,513             1,170,845         
Wastewater Refunding Series 2016 Bond Payable, Net 2,541,203          2,654,542         
Loan Payable 700,000             -                       

Total Long-term Debt, Net of Unamortized
Premium (Note 5) 4,130,716          3,825,387         

Less Current Portion (458,497)           (386,332)          

Total Long-term Debt 3,672,219          3,439,055         

Total Liabilities 4,822,004          4,520,528         

NET POSITION (Notes 1 and 6)
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2,646,757          2,226,184         
Unrestricted 10,548,257        9,449,038         

Total Net Position 13,195,014$      11,675,222$     

June 30, 2019 and 2018

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Statements of Net Position - Continued

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
8
323232



2019 2018

OPERATING REVENUES
Water Revenue 1,941,516$            1,941,872$           
Sewer Revenue 1,253,582              1,239,758             
Sewer Revenue - Oxnard 875,845                 832,157                
Trash Revenue 723,118                 713,230                

Total Operating Revenues 4,794,061              4,727,017             

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water System Expenses:

PHWA Water Expenses 591,186                 667,125                
Water Samples 12,819                   14,563                  
SDHS Annual Administrative Fee 12,880                   12,603                  
Cross Connect Contract Charges 1,681                     2,101                    
Repairs and Maintenance - Distribution 102,576                 99,363                  
Water Quality Report 3,669                     1,673                    
Telemetry 6,296                     -                            

Total Water System Expenses 731,107                 797,428                

Sewer System Expenses:
Waste Water Transportation - Oxnard 878,237                 823,022                
Operations and Maintenance 174,425                 111,727                
Telemetry 16,069                   15,402                  
Power 15,113                   13,747                  

Total Sewer System Expenses 1,083,844              963,898                

Trash Expenses:
Trash Services 525,980                 492,391                

Total Trash Expenses 525,980                 492,391                

Maintenance Expenses:
Vehicle Expenses 8,549                     10,195                  
Building Maintenance and Security 6,461                     13,849                  
Sign and Banner Expense 969                        1,089                    
Public Landscape Project 7,089                     2,673                    
Employee Workplace Safety 1,914                     2,077                    
Gasoline Expenses 12,416                   11,806                  
Emergency Preparedness Expense 2,016                     736                       

Total Maintenance Expenses 39,414                   42,425                  

Salaries and Benefits:
Regular Salaries 662,168                 614,559                
Retirement Benefits 22,705                   48,373                  
Uniforms 5,896                     3,961                    
Insurance 127,604                 103,389                
Payroll Taxes 12,087                   12,486                  
Employee Educational Expense 15,348                   10,475                  

Total Salaries and Benefits 845,808$               793,243$              

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
9
333333



2019 2018

OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
Administrative Expenses:

Board Meetings 8,900$                   4,900$                  
Board/Committee Expenses 1,052                     807                       
Conferences and Seminars - Board 9,224                     10,778                  
Dues/ Membership 19,708                   17,676                  
Office Supplies 7,151                     11,439                  
E-Pay Online 7,486                     5,074                    
Communications 14,860                   17,865                  
Printing and Publications 5,050                     5,566                    
Postage and Shipping 16,050                   12,953                  
Utilities 2,646                     2,678                    
Miscellaneous Office Expense 13,040                   16,198                  
Other Professional Services 14,293                   10,930                  
Office Equipment Maintenance 16,947                   11,704                  
Insurance 30,421                   34,888                  
Accounting Services 38,580                   41,372                  
Computer Services 17,142                   15,883                  
Legal Services 72,648                   66,001                  
Engineering Services 87,707                   69,760                  
Bank and Trustee Fees 2,500                     2,500                    
Legal Notices Publication Expense 1,411                     542                       
Public Information 1,154                     -                            
Payroll Expense 394                        -                            

Total Administrative Expenses 388,364                 359,514                

Other Operating Expenses:
Depreciation (Note 4) 295,055                   264,808                
Amortization (Note 1) 41,561                     41,561                  
Bad Debt (Note 1) 538                          1,525                    

Total Other Operating Expenses 337,154                 307,894                

Total Operating Expenses 3,951,671              3,756,793             

OPERATING INCOME 842,390$               970,224$              

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Continued

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
10
343434



2019 2018
NON-OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Investment Earnings 133,019$               64,486$                
Net Gain (Loss) from Joint Venture (Note 11) (88,169)                    (88,169)                 
Net Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets 639,374                 8,500                    
County Tax Apportionment  (Note 1) 96,989                   71,876                  
Interest Expense (131,033)                (120,255)               

Total Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses 650,180                 (63,562)                 

INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 1,492,570              906,662                

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Developmental Impact Fee (Note 1) 44,160                   12,128                  
Amortization on Contributed Capital (16,938)                  (16,938)                 

Total Capital Contributions 27,222                   (4,810)                   

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 1,519,792              901,852                

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 11,675,222            10,773,370           

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR 13,195,014$          11,675,222$         

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Continued

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
11
353535



2019 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Received from Water, Sewer and Trash Services 4,587,116$         5,028,719$         
Cash Payments to Contract and Water System Services (2,413,379)          (2,311,789)          
Cash Payments to Maintenance and Administration Services (421,814)             (398,806)             
Cash Payments to Employees for Services (899,900)             (769,237)             

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 852,023              1,548,887           

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
County Tax Apportionment 96,989                71,876                

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 96,989                71,876                

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets (1,052,666)          (370,797)             
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 639,374              8,500                  
Capital Contributions 44,160                12,128                
Principal Paid on Debt 313,668              (367,961)             
Interest Paid on Debt (112,951)             (123,347)             

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)  CAPITAL 
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (168,415)             (841,477)             

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment Earnings 107,072              44,782                

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) INVESTING ACTIVITIES 107,072              44,782                

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 887,669              824,068              

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
BEGINNING OF YEAR 6,311,412           5,487,344           

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
END OF YEAR 7,199,081$         6,311,412$         

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
12
363636



2019 2018

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income 842,390$            970,224$            

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET OPERATING INCOME
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Depreciation and Amortization 336,616              306,369              
Bad Debt Expense 538                     1,525                  
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts and Other Receivables (206,945)             301,702              
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Items (57,028)               112,667              
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory 2,193                  180                     
(Increase) Decrease in Deferred Outflows - Pension Related Items (43,806)               (5,985)                 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable and Other Liabilities (17,939)               (164,989)             
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Payroll, Taxes and Benefits (10,286)               29,991                
Increase (Decrease) in Customer Deposits 6,290                  (2,797)                 

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 9,633                  578,663              

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 852,023$            1,548,887$         

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Unrestricted Cash 105,000$            105,000$            
Board Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,994,336           6,139,487           
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 99,745                66,925                

Total 7,199,081$         6,311,412$         

Non-cash Investing and Financing Activities consisted of the following:
Amortization Related to Long-term Debt 41,561$              41,561$              
Amortization on Contributed Capital 16,938$              16,938$              

Statements of Cash Flows - Continued
Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
13
373737



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
14 

 
 1) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
 A) Reporting Entity 
 

 The Channel Islands Beach Community Services District, a public agency, was created by election held on November 
2, 1982 as the first such district in Ventura County.  The District began operations December 13, 1982 pursuant to the 
Community Services District Law of the State of California, as amended, with authority under the Government Code, 
Section 61000 et. seq.  The District’s major utility operations include the provision of water, sewer and trash utility 
services. 
 
The Channel Islands Beach Community Services District is a successor district to its first predecessor agency, the 
Oxnard Beach County Water District (“OBCWD”), which was organized on January 28, 1960.  Its inception resulted 
from the merging of three mutual water companies for the purpose of more economically providing water services to 
the beach communities and County of Ventura Channel Islands Harbor facilities.  The District’s immediate predecessor 
agency, the Channel Islands County Water District, succeeded OBCWD in 1973, followed by the Channel Islands 
Beach Community Services Districts’ succession by its formation in 1982. 
 
The Channel Islands Beach Community Services District is located on the coastal plain of Ventura County.  The 
District comprises an unincorporated total of 6,630 acres; however, the major portion of this acreage is in a seaward 
extension to the three-mile limit.  The developed portion of the District, which is on the county assessment rolls, lies 
around the Channel Islands Harbor and comprises about 151 acres.  The District is bound on the east by the United 
States Naval Base Ventura County, Port Hueneme, on the north and west by portions of the Cities of Oxnard and Port 
Hueneme, and on the south by the Pacific Ocean. 
 
The Channel Islands Beach Community Services District serves the communities of Hollywood Beach, Hollywood by 
the Sea and Silver Strand.  The District also serves an adjacent incorporated portion of the Channel Islands Harbor, 
which is outside the District’s boundaries, pursuant to existing service agreements with the County of Ventura and the 
City of Oxnard. 
 

B) Implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Pronouncements 
 
Governmental Accounting Standard Board Statement No. 83 
 
In November of 2016, GASB issued Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations.  This Statement was 
issued to address the criteria for the recognition and measurement of the liability and corresponding deferred 
outflows of resources associated with certain asset retirement obligations (AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable 
liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset.  Statement No. 83 is effective for reporting periods 
beginning after June 15, 2018.  Currently, this statement has no impact on the District’s financial statements. 
 
Governmental Accounting Standard Board Statement No. 88 
 
In March of 2018, GASB issued Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct 
Borrowings and Direct Placements.  This Statement was issued to improve the information that is disclosed in the 
notes to government financial statements related to debt, including direct borrowings and direct placements.  This 
Statement requires that additional essential information related to debt be disclosed in notes to financial statements, 
including unused lines of credit; assets pledged as collateral for the debt; and terms specified in debt agreements 
  

383838



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
15 

 
 1) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

 
B) Implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Pronouncements - Continued 

 
Governmental Accounting Standard Board Statement No. 88 - Continued 
 
related to significant events of default with finance-related consequences, significant termination events with 
finance-related consequences, and significant subjective acceleration clauses.  Statement No. 88 is effective for 
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2018.  The District has implemented GASB No. 88 and is reflected on the 
District’s financial statements. 

 
 C) Basis of Presentation 
 
  The District’s basic financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 

the United States of America as they are applicable to governmental units.  The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and 
financial reporting principles.  The more significant accounting policies reflected in the financial statements are 
summarized as follows: 

 
D) Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus 

 
The District reports its activities as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for operations that are financed and 
operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise, where the intent of the District is that the costs (including 
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges.  The District financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which 
they are earned and expenses are recognized in the period incurred regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 
 
Proprietary funds distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from those revenues and expenses that are non-
operating.  Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated by water sales and services while operating 
expenses pertain directly the furnishing of those services.  Non-operating revenues and expenses are those revenues and 
expenses generated that are not directly associated with the normal business of supplying water and services. 
 
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted 
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

 
 E) Use of Estimates 
 
  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, deferred outflows/inflows 
of resources and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

  

393939



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
16 

 
 1) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 
 
 F) Budgetary Data 
 

 Formal budgetary accounting is employed as a management control for the District.  Annual operating budgets are 
adopted each fiscal year on the budgetary basis in accordance with existing legal requirements.  Budgetary control is 
exercised at the utility enterprise divisional program level. The District did not modify their adopted budget for the year 
ended June 30, 2019. 

 
 The encumbrance method of accounting for budget information is not employed by the District. 
 

G) Investments  
 
 As a governmental entity other than an external investment pool in accordance with GASB 31, the District’s 

investments are stated at fair value except for interest-earning investment contracts (See Notes 2 and 3). 
 

In applying GASB 31, the District utilized the following methods and assumptions: 
 

1) Fair value is based on quoted market prices as of the valuation date; 
 

2) The portfolio did not hold investments in any of the following: 
 
 a) Items required to be reported at amortized cost, 
 b) Items in external pools that are not SEC registered, 
 c) Items subject to involuntary participation in an external pool, 
 d) Items associated with a fund other than the fund to which the income is assigned; 
 
3) The gain/loss resulting from valuation will be reported within the revenue account “investment earnings” 

on the Statement of Revenues and Expenses. 
 
In accordance with GASB Statement 9, for purposes of the statement of cash flows, all cash and investments with 
original maturities of 90 days or less are considered cash or cash equivalents. 

 
 H) Accounts Receivable 
 

 Accounts receivable include $175,647 and $166,504 of unbilled utility services as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, 
respectively, which is attributable to the second half of the June 30th service period billed in July.  The District has 
established a reserve for doubtful accounts based on the prior three years of bad debts.  The amount of the reserve for 
doubtful accounts at June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $5,000 and $5,000, respectively.  The Bad Debt expense was $538 
and $1,525 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

 
 I) Other Receivables and Other Liabilities 
 
 Other receivables include $449,124 and $213,360 from the City of Oxnard as of June 30, 2019 and 2018.  The 

District and the City of Oxnard share a pipeline for wastewater transportation and treatment in which the City of 
Oxnard reimburses the District for the estimated cost for their portion of the use of the pipeline.  Other liabilities 
include amounts accrued for trash services of $20,258 as of June 30, 2018.  Also, included in other liabilities, for 
June 30, 2018 is $277 for other expenses.  There were no other liabilities as of June 30, 2019.  

404040



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
17 

 
 1) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 
 
 J) Inventory and Prepaid Items 
 

 Inventory is valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. 
 
 Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items.  

The cost of prepaid items is recorded as expenditures/expenses when consumed rather than when purchased.  Prepaid 
items include $10,976 for insurance and dues, $77,129 for water purchases (Port Hueneme Water Agency true-up), as 
of June 30, 2019.  Prepaid items include $14,746 for insurance and dues, $16,331 for water purchases (Port Hueneme 
Water Agency true-up), as of June 30, 2018. 

 
K) Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

 
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a 
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources (expense/expenditure) until then.  The District only has the following items that qualify for reporting in 
this category.  The District has deferred charges on refunding reported in the statements of net position.  A deferred 
charge on refunding results from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. 
 
This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.  The District 
also has deferred outflows related to pensions for pension contributions subsequent to the measurement date of the 
net pension liability. 
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an 
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources 
(revenue) until that time.  Currently, the District does not report any deferred inflows. 
 

 L) Compensated Absences 
 

Employees are entitled to accumulate vacation leave at a rate of two, three or four weeks per year, depending on the 
number of years of service completed.  Upon termination, separation, or retirement, each employee is paid for all their 
accumulated vacation hours at the hourly rate then in effect.  In accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, the liability is reflected in the line item for accrued payroll, taxes and benefits 
on the statement of net position and the current year allocation has been expensed. 
 
Employees are entitled to accumulate sick leave at a rate of twelve days per year.  Once during a twelve month period, 
an employee may request to exchange excess sick leave accruals for vacation hours at the rate of one hour of vacation 
time for each two hours of sick leave accrued if they comply with the following conditions: 1) must have accrued at 
least twelve days of unused sick leave and used six days or less during the previous twelve months, and 2) must 
maintain a sick leave accrual balance of at least ten days of sick leave after the once a year exchange of excess sick 
leave for vacation hours takes place.  Upon termination, separation, or retirement, each employee is paid for all their 
accumulated sick leave at the hourly rate in effect.  In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America, the liability is reflected in the line item for accrued payroll, taxes and benefits on the 
statement of net position and the current year allocation has been expensed.  

414141



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
18 

 
1) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

 
 M) Bond Discounts and Premiums 

 
The District amortizes bond discounts and premiums using the straight-line method over the term of the related bond 
issue.  The current related bond issue is the 2016 Wastewater Refunding Bond Series. 

 
 N) Pensions 

 
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions, 
and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District’s California Public Employees’ 
Retirement System (CalPERS) plan (Plan) and additional to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position have 
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS.  For this purpose, benefit payments (including 
refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.  
Investments are reported at fair value. 

 
O) Net Position 

 
GASB No. 63 requires that the difference between assets, liabilities and deferred outflows/inflows of resources be 
reported as net position.  Net position is classified as either net investment in capital assets, restricted, or 
unrestricted. 
 
Net position classified as net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 
and reduced by the outstanding principal of related debt.  Restricted net position is the net position that has external 
constraints placed on them by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or through 
constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation.  Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not 
meet the definition of net investment in capital assets or restricted net position. 

 
 P) County Tax Apportionment 
 

Taxes are considered revenue in the year in which collections are made, as that is when they are both measurable and 
available. 
 
The District utilizes the services of Ventura County for the assessment and collection of taxes (special benefit 
assessments and general property taxes).  These taxes are collected at the same time and on the same tax rolls as are 
county, cities, school districts and other special district taxes. Assessed valuations are the same for both District and 
County taxing purposes.  The District receives an apportionment of the County’s one percent (1%) maximum property 
tax levy.  The percentage of tax that the District receives is determined by a formula prepared by the Ventura County 
Tax Assessor in accordance with State law. The valuation of property is determined as of March 1 of each year.  
Secured taxes are payable in two installments the first is due November 1, and the second due February 1.  Such taxes 
are considered delinquent if not paid by December 10 and April 10 immediately following their respective due dates.  
Taxes on unsecured property are due March 1 and become delinquent August 31 and such taxes are levied at the prior 
years’ secured tax rate.  The county wide 1% levy has been pledged to debt service of the District. 

  

424242



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
19 

 
1) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 
 
 Q) Contributed Capital 
 

Contributed capital represents cash or utility plant additions contributed to the District by property owners or 
developers desiring services that require capital expenditures or capacity commitment.  In accordance with GASB 
Statement 33 all such capital contributions are reflected as revenues.  

 
 R) Reclassifications 
 

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year’s 
presentation. 

 
 
 2) CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 
 The District has defined cash for purposes of the statement of cash flows to include cash on hand, demand deposits and cash 

with the County Treasurer. 
 
The District participates in the County Pool Investment Program with interest being allocated on the basis of deposit in the 
Treasury.  Investment policies and associated risk factors applicable to District monies are those of the County of Ventura 
and are included in the County’s Annual Financial Report.  The carrying value and estimated market value of the County of 
Ventura Pool at June 30, 2019, were $2,780,291,448 and $2,796,216,686, respectively and at June 30, 2018, were 
$2,442,085,809 and $2,447,381,120.  The District’s share of the Pool at June 30, 2019 and 2018 was approximately 0.231 
percent and 0.228 percent. 
 
The District utilized a commercial bank for all operational transactions.  The District invests cash with the County Treasurer 
and in Union Bank (fiscal agent for proceeds of debt).  At June 30, 2019 and 2018 the carrying amount of the District’s 
petty cash, deposits and investments were $7,199,081 and $6,311,412 and are broken down as follows: 

 
 2019  2018 
    
Petty Cash $ 750  $ 500 
U. S. Bank  26,530   - 
County Treasury  6,449,792   5,568,102 
Pacific Western Bank  722,009   742,810 
    

 Total $ 7,199,081  $ 6,311,412 

 
 The District has adopted an investment policy, which authorizes the District’s investment in local obligations, obligations of 

the United States Treasury and agencies, the County Pool Investment Program, savings and other interest bearing accounts. 
The District selects its investments based on safety, liquidity and yield. 

  

434343



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
20 

 
 2) CASH AND INVESTMENTS - Continued 

 
Cash and Investments are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows: 

 
 2019  2018 
Statement of Net Position:    
 Unrestricted Cash  $ 105,000  $ 105,000 
 Board Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents   6,994,336    6,139,487 
 Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents   99,745    66,925 
    
 Total Cash and Investments $ 7,199,081  $ 6,311,412 

 
 Cash and investments consist of the following:  
 

 2019  2018 
    
Cash on Hand $ 750  $ 500 
Deposits with Financial Institutions  722,009   742,810 
Ventura County Treasurer’s Pooled Investments  6,449,792   5,568,102 
Investments  26,530   - 
    
 Total Cash and Investments $ 7,199,081  $ 6,311,412 

 
 

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s Investment Policy 
 
The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California Government Code 
(or the District’s investment policy, where more restrictive).  The table also identifies certain provisions of the California 
Government Code (or the District’s investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, 
and concentration of credit risk.  This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee that are 
governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the District, rather than the general provisions of the California 
Government Code or the District’s investment policy. 
 

  Maximum  Maximum  
  Authorized Maximum  Percentage  Investment  
 Investment Type   Maturity    Of *Portfolio   In One Issuer   
       
Money Market Funds N/A  20%  None  
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A  None  None  

 
   *Excluding amounts held by bond trustee that are not subject to California Government Code restrictions. 
 
 

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements 
 
Investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt agreements, rather than the general 
provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s investment policy.   

  

444444



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
21 

 
 2) CASH AND INVESTMENTS - Continued 

 
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk 
 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.  
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest 
rates.  One of the ways that the District manages its exposure to interest rates risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter 
term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or 
coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. 
 
The District had the following investments: 
 

 2019  2018 
 Amount  Maturity Date  Amount  Maturity Date 
Ventura County Treasurer’s Pooled 
 Investments 

 
$ 6,449,792 

  
N/A 

  
$ 5,568,102 

  
N/A 

Held by Trustee:        
 Money Market Funds  26,530  N/A   -  N/A 
        
 Total $ 6,476,322    $ 5,568,102   

 
 Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

 
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment.  
This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization.   
 
Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code or the District’s 
investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year end for each investment type. 
 
June 30, 2019 
  Minimum  Exempt  Rating as of Year End 
  Legal  From      Not 
 Investment Type    Rating  Disclosure  AAA  AA  Rated 
            
Ventura County Treasurer’s 
 Pooled Investments 

 
$ 6,449,792 

  
N/A 

  
$ - 

  
$ 6,449,792 

  
$ - 

  
$ - 

Held by Trustee:            
 Money Market Funds  26,530  AAA   -   26,530   -   - 
            
 Total $ 6,476,322    $ -  $ 6,476,322  $ -  $ - 

 
 June 30, 2018 

  Minimum  Exempt  Rating as of Year End 
  Legal  From      Not 
 Investment Type    Rating  Disclosure  AAA  AA  Rated 
            
Ventura County Treasurer’s 
 Pooled Investments 

 
$ 5,568,102 

  
N/A 

  
$ - 

  
$ 5,568,102 

  
$ - 

  
$ - 

            
 Total $ 5,568,102    $ -  $ 5,568,102  $ -  $ - 

 
The investment policy of the District contains no limitation on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that 
stipulated by the California Government Code.   

454545



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
22 

 
 2) CASH AND INVESTMENTS - Continued 

 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond 
that stipulated by the Government Code.  The District has no investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury 
securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of the total District’s investments. 
 

 Custodial Credit Risk 
 
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government 
will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an 
outside party.  The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., 
broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities 
that are in the possession of another party.  The California Government Code and the Entity’s investment policy do not 
contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other 
than the following provision for deposits:  The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure 
deposits made by state or local government units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool  held by  depository 
regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit).  The market value of the pledged securities in the 
collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies.  California law also allows 
financial institutions to secure deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured 
public deposits. 
 
As of June 30, 2019 and 2018, none of the District’s deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository 
insurance limits were held in uncollateralized accounts.   

 
 Cash and Investments with Fiscal Agent - Restricted Assets 
 
 Cash and investments held and invested by fiscal agents on behalf of the District are pledged for payment or security of 

certain long-term debt issuances and construction projects.  Fiscal agents are mandated by bond indentures as to the types of 
investments in which debt proceeds can be invested.  The investments predominately consist of Governments securities 
which are held in book entry form by the trustee. 

 
 Board Restricted Cash 
 
 Cash is Board restricted for the cost of the following District projects: 
 

 2019  2018 
Capital and Unanticipated Repairs and  
 Maintenance 

 
$ 5,037,846  

 
$ 4,425,234 

Rate Stabilization  388,877   373,666 
Reserved for Operations  978,613   836,587 
Debt Service  589,000   504,000 
    

 Total $ 6,994,336  $ 6,139,487 
 
  

464646



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
23 

 
 2) CASH AND INVESTMENTS - Continued 
 
 Restricted Cash 
 
 Cash is restricted for the following: 
 

 2019  2018 
    
CSDA Loan Water Meter Project $ 26,530  $ - 
Customer Deposits  73,215   66,925 
    

 Total $ 99,745  $ 66,925 
 
 
 3) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 
 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurements and Application, 
provides the framework for measuring fair value.  The framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the 
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value with Level 1 given the highest priority and Level 3 the lowest 
priority.  The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 
 
 Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the organization 

has the ability to access at the measurement date. 
 
 Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 

liability, either directly or indirectly.  Level 2 inputs include the following: 
 

a. Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets. 
b. Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active. 
c. Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability (for example, interest rates and 

yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities, prepayment speeds, loss severities, 
credit risks, and default rates).  

d. Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other 
means (market-corroborated inputs). 

 
 Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.  

474747



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
24 

 
 3) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - Continued 

 
Fair value of assets measured on a recurring basis are as follows: 
 

  2019 
    

Significant 
  

    Unobservable   
    Inputs   
   Fair Value   (Level 3)  Uncategorized 
Investments:       
 Ventura County Treasurer’s Pooled 
  Investments 

  
$ 6,449,792 

  
$ - 

  
$ 6,449,792 

 Held by Trustee:       
  Money Market Funds   26,530   -   26,530 
       
  Total Investments  $ 6,476,322  $ -  $ 6,476,322 
       
Other Assets:       
 Investment in Water JPA, 
  Net of Accumulated Deprecation 

  
$ 3,058,900 

  
$ 3,058,900 

  
$ - 

       
 Total Other Assets  $ 3,058,900  $ 3,058,900  $ - 

 
 

  2018 
    

Significant 
  

    Unobservable   
    Inputs   
   Fair Value   (Level 3)  Uncategorized 
Investments:       
 Ventura County Treasurer’s Pooled 
  Investments 

  
$ 5,568,102 

  
$ - 

  
$ 5,568,102 

       
 Total Investments  $ 5,568,102  $ -  $ 5,568,102 
       
Other Assets:       
 Investment in Water JPA, 
  Net of Accumulated Deprecation 

  
$ 3,164,007 

  
$ 3,164,007 

  
$ - 

       
 Total Other Assets  $ 3,164,007  $ 3,164,007  $ - 

 
The Ventura County Treasurer’s Pooled Investments and money market funds and money market mutual funds are 
exempt under GASB No. 72 fair value measurements.  The Investment in Water JPA, Net of Accumulated Depreciation, 
classified in Level 3 is valued using the equity method. See Note 11. 

 
 
 4) CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
 Minor expenditures for renewals and betterment are charged to expense.  Major expenditures for renewals and betterment 

are capitalized.  Costs of assets sold, retired or otherwise disposed of have been eliminated from accounts, and gains or 
losses on disposition are included in operations.  Public domain (infrastructure) fixed assets are capitalized and include 
water distribution systems and sewer collection systems.  Donated land or other donated capital assets are recorded at their 
estimated acquisition value rather than fair market value on the date contributed.  

484848



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
25 

 
 4) CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued 
 
 The cost of capital assets is depreciated over the estimated lives of the assets on the straight-line method of depreciation.  

Estimated useful lives are: 
 

  Category  Life in years 
  
Office Furniture and Equipment 5 to 10 
Mobile Equipment 3 to 5 
Tools and Shop Equipment 10 
Office Building 20 
Water System/Plant 25 to 50 
1911 Act Sewer Lines 40 

 
 
 A summary of changes in capital assets for the year is as follows: 
 

 2019 
 Beginning      Ending 
 Balance  Additions  Deletions  Balance 
Capital Assets, Not Depreciated:        
 Land $ 42,060  $ -  $ -  $ 42,060 
 Total Capital Assets,         
  Not Depreciated  42,060   -   -   42,060 
 
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated: 

       

 Office Furniture and Equipment  86,144   38,635   13,878   110,901 
 Vehicles  175,867   -   -   175,867 
 Tools and Shop Equipment  277,130   -   -   277,130 
 Office Building  109,056   -   -   109,056 
 1911 Act Sewer Line  6,837,549   169,286   -   7,006,835 
 Water Distribution System  2,958,754   844,903   -   3,803,657 
  Total Capital Assets, Being         
  Depreciated  10,444,500   1,052,824   13,878   11,483,446 
 
Less Accumulated Depreciation: 

       

 Office Furniture and Equipment  (59,660)   (13,189)   (13,720)   (59,129) 
 Vehicles  (162,803)   (11,838)   -   (174,641) 
 Tools and Shop Equipment  (188,540)   (12,211)   -   (200,751) 
 Office Building  (84,143)   (1,730)   -   (85,873) 
 1911 Act Sewer Line  (1,910,111)   (165,447)   -   (2,075,558) 
 Water Distribution System  (2,374,518)   (90,640)   -   (2,465,158) 
        
  Total Accumulated Depreciation  (4,779,775)   (295,055)   (13,720)   (5,061,110) 
 Total Capital Assets, Being        
  Depreciated, Net  5,664,725   757,769   158   6,422,336 
        
 Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation $ 5,706,785  $ 757,769  $ 158  $ 6,464,396 

  

494949



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
26 

 
 4) CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued 
 

 2018 
 Beginning      Ending 
 Balance  Additions  Deletions  Balance 
Capital Assets, Not Depreciated:        
 Land $ 42,060  $ -  $ -  $ 42,060 
 Total Capital Assets,         
  Not Depreciated  42,060   -   -   42,060 
 
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated: 

       

 Office Furniture and Equipment  96,367   8,120   18,343   86,144 
 Vehicles  175,867   -   -   175,867 
 Tools and Shop Equipment  250,819   56,207   29,896   277,130 
 Office Building  96,393   12,938   275   109,056 
 1911 Act Sewer Line  6,544,017   293,532   -   6,837,549 
 Water Distribution System  2,958,754   -   -   2,958,754 
  Total Capital Assets, Being         
  Depreciated  10,122,217   370,797   48,514   10,444,500 
 
Less Accumulated Depreciation: 

       

 Office Furniture and Equipment  (70,686)   (7,317)   (18,343)   (59,660) 
 Vehicles  (150,625)   (12,178)   -   (162,803) 
 Tools and Shop Equipment  (210,440)   (7,996)   (29,896)   (188,540) 
 Office Building  (82,851)   (1,567)   (275)   (84,143) 
 1911 Act Sewer Line  (1,761,585)   (148,526)   -   (1,910,111) 
 Water Distribution System  (2,287,294)   (87,224)   -   (2,374,518) 
        
  Total Accumulated Depreciation  (4,563,481)   (264,808)   (48,514)   (4,779,775) 
 Total Capital Assets, Being        
  Depreciated, Net  5,558,736   105,989   -   5,664,725 
        
 Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation $ 5,600,796  $ 105,989  $ -  $ 5,706,785 

 
 
 5) LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
 The following is a summary of the changes in Long-Term Debt: 
 

  2019 
  Beginning      Ending  Due Within 

Changes in Long-Term Debt  Balance  Additions  Deletions  Balance  One Year 
           
2012 Water Refunding Bonds Series  $ 1,170,845  $ -  $ 281,332  $ 889,513  $ 289,240 
2016 Wastewater Refunding Bonds 
 Series 

  
 2,510,000 

  
 - 

  
 105,000 

  
 2,405,000 

  
 110,000 

Premiums on Bonds   144,542   -   8,339   136,203   - 
Direct Borrowing - Loan Payable   -   700,000   -   700,000   59,257 
           
 Total  $ 3,825,387  $ 700,000  $ 394,671  $ 4,130,716  $ 458,497 

505050



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
27 

 
 5) LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued 
 

  2018 
  Beginning      Ending  Due Within 

Changes in Long-Term Debt  Balance  Additions  Deletions  Balance  One Year 
           
2012 Water Refunding Bonds Series  $ 1,443,806  $ -  $ 272,961  $ 1,170,845  $ 281,332 
2016 Wastewater Refunding Bonds 
 Series 

  
 2,605,000 

  
 - 

  
 95,000 

  
 2,510,000 

  
 105,000 

Premiums on Bonds   152,881   -   8,339   144,542   - 
           
 Total  $ 4,201,687  $ -  $ 376,300  $ 3,825,387  $ 386,332 

 
 Bonds Payable 
 
 In June 2012, the District issued $2,716,072 in Water Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2012 to advance refund the 2005B 

Revenue Refunding Certificates of Participation.  The bonds interest rate is 3.05%.  Interest on the bonds is payable 
September 1st and March 1st of each year.  Principal on the bonds is payable in annual installment ranging from $240,984 to 
$303,604 commencing September 1, 2012 through September 1, 2021. 

 
In September 2016, the District issued $2,605,000 in Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2016 to advance refund 
the 2005A Sewer Revenue Certificates of Participation.  The bonds interest rates range from 2% to 4%.  Interest on the 
bonds is payable November 1st and May 1st of each year.  Principal on the bonds is payable in annual installments, ranging 
from $95,000 to $180,000, commencing November 1, 2017 through November 1, 2035. 

 
 Future debt requirements are as follows: 
 

  Water Bond  Wastewater Bond  Total 
Year Ending  Series 2012  Series 2016  Debt Requirements 

June 30,  Principal  Interest  Principal  Interest  Principal  Interest 
             

2020  $ 289,240  $ 22,719  $ 110,000  $ 78,831  $ 399,240  $ 101,550 
2021   296,669   13,784   105,000   75,606   401,669   89,390 
2022   303,604   4,630   110,000   72,381   413,604   77,011 
2023   -   -   115,000   68,431   115,000   68,431 
2024   -   -   120,000   63,731   120,000   63,731 

2025-2029   -   -   675,000   241,156   675,000   241,156 
2030-2034   -   -   815,000   110,616   815,000   110,616 
2035-2036   -   -   355,000   10,725   355,000   10,725 

             
Total  $ 889,513  $ 41,133  $ 2,405,000  $ 721,477  $ 3,294,513  $ 762,610 

 
 Revenues Pledged 
 

The District has pledged a portion of water revenues and a portion of investment earnings to repay the District’s Water 
Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2012.  The District’s Water Revenue Refunding Bonds are payable solely from water 
revenues and a portion of investment earnings.  Total principal and interest remaining on the Water Revenue Refunding 
Bonds are $1,243,398, payable through fiscal year 2022.  For the current year, principal and interest paid by water 
revenues and investment earnings were $281,332 and $31,420, respectively.  

515151



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
28 

 
 5) LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued 
 
 Revenues Pledged - Continued 

 
The District has pledged a portion of future sewer revenues and a portion of investment earnings to repay the District’s 
Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2016.  The District’s Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bonds are payable 
solely from sewer revenues and a portion of investment earnings. Total principal and interest remaining on the 
Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bonds are $3,313,008, payable through fiscal year 2036.  For the current year, principal 
and interest paid by sewer revenues and investment earnings was $105,000 and $81,531, respectively. 

 
Direct Borrowing - Loan Payable 
 
In August 2018, the District received a loan of $700,000 from the California Special District Association (CSDA) 
Municipal Finance Corporation for a water meter project.  The loan has a 3.4% interest rate with annual payments of 
$84,807 per year for ten years.  In the event of default, all remaining installments, including accrued interest, become 
immediately due and payable if the District does not remedy the event of default within 10 days of written notice.  This 
agreement has no pledged collateral or acceleration clauses.  Currently, there is $26,530 of unspent loan proceeds. 
 

Year Ending  Loan Payable 
June 30,  Principal  Interest 

     
2020  $ 59,257  $ 25,550 
2021   61,419   23,387 
2022   63,661   21,145 
2023   65,985   18,822 
2024   68,393   16,413 

2025-2029   381,285   42,748 
     

Total  $ 700,000  $ 148,065 
 
 
 6) NET POSITION 
 
 Net position at June 30, 2019 and 2018, consisted of the following: 
 

 2019  2018  
Net Position:     
 Net Investment in Capital Assets $  2,646,757 (1) $  2,226,184 (2) 
 Unrestricted Net Position   10,548,257    9,449,038  
     
  Total Net Position $  13,195,014  $  11,675,222  

 
(1) As of June 30, 2019, $150,344 of deferred outflows of resources and $(3,967,983) of capital  
 related debt were included in the net investment in capital assets.  Capital related debt is net  
 of $26,530 unspent loan proceeds and the bond premiums are excluded because the premiums 
 were used for non-capital costs. 

 
(2) As of June 30, 2018, $200,244 of deferred outflows of resources and $(3,680,845) of capital  
 related debt were included in the net investment in capital assets.  The bond premiums are  
 excluded because the premiums were used for non-capital costs.  

525252



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
29 

 
 7) CALPERS RETIREMENT PLAN 
 
 A) General Information about the Pension Plans 
 

During the 2018 fiscal year, the District entered into a retirement contract with the California Public Employees’ 
Retirement System (CalPERS) for a defined benefit retirement plan.  In accordance with GASB Statement No. 68, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for 
Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68, certain 
CalPERS contributions were deferred along with the required additional disclosures in this note and required 
supplemental information in the financial statements. 
 
Plan Description 
 
All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the Public Agency Cost-Sharing 
Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Plan) administered by the California Public Employees’ 
Retirement System (CalPERS).  The Plan consists of individual rate plans (benefit tiers) within a safety risk pool 
(police and fire) and a miscellaneous risk pool (all other).  Plan assets may be used to pay benefits for any employer 
rate plan of the safety and miscellaneous pools.  Accordingly, rate plans within the safety or miscellaneous pools are 
not separate plans under GASB Statement No. 68.  Individual employers may sponsor more than one rate plan in the 
miscellaneous or safety risk pools.  The District sponsors one rate plan (miscellaneous).  Benefit provisions under 
the Plan are established by State statute and District resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that 
include a full description of the pension plan regarding provisions, assumptions and membership information that 
can be found on the CalPERS website. 
 
Benefits Provided 
 
CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits to 
plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries.  Benefits are based on years of credited service, 
equal to one year of fulltime employment.  Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 
with statutorily reduced benefits.  All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after 10 years of service.  
The death benefit is one of the following:  the Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional 
Settlement 2W Death Benefit.  The cost of living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public 
Employees’ Retirement Law. 
 
The rate plan provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2019 and 2018 are summarized as follows: 
 

  Miscellaneous 
  On or After 
Hire Date  January 1, 2013 
Benefit Formulas  2.0% at 62 
Benefit Vesting Schedule  5 Years Service 
Benefit Payments  Monthly for Life 
Retirement Age  52 - 67+ 
Monthly Benefits, as a % of Eligible Compensation  1.0% - 2.5% 
Required Employee Contribution Rates  6.25% 
Required Employer Contribution Rates   
 2019  6.842% 
 2018  6.533% 

  

535353



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
30 

 
 7) CALPERS RETIREMENT PLAN - Continued 
 
 A) General Information about the Pension Plans - Continued 

 
Contributions 
 
Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates 
for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 
following notice of a change in the rate.  Funding contributions for the Plan are determined annually on an actuarial 
basis as of June 30 by CalPERS.  The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the 
costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued 
liability.  The District is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the 
contribution rate of employees. 
 
The District’s contributions to the Plan for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 were $43,807 and $5,985, 
respectively. 
 

 B) Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
 
The District entered into a retirement contract with CalPERS effective May 5, 2018.  As of June 30, 2019 and 2018, 
the District’s net pension liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability of the Plan was $0.  Since 
the District entered into the retirement contract towards the end of the fiscal year, its proportionate share was not 
included in the most recent (available) actuarial valuations. 
 
The District’s net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension liability.  
The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2018 for the 2019 fiscal year, and the total pension 
liability for the Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 
30, 2017 rolled forward to June 30, 2018 using standard update procedures.  The net pension liability of the plan is 
measured as of June 30, 2017 for the 2018 fiscal year, and the total pension liability for the Plan used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016 rolled forward to June 30, 
2017 using standard update procedures.  The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a 
projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined.  The District’s proportionate share of the net 
pension liability for the Plan was as follows: 

 
   2019(1)     2018(1) 

     
Proportion - June 30, 2017 0.00000%  Proportion - June 30, 2016 0.00000% 
Proportion - June 30, 2018 0.00000%  Proportion - June 30, 2017 0.00000% 
Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.00000%  Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.00000% 
 
(1) Currently, the District has no net pension liability since its proportionate share was not  

included in the most recent (available) actuarial valuations. 
  

545454



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
31 

 
 7) CALPERS RETIREMENT PLAN - Continued 

 
B) Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions - 

Continued 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the District recognized had no pension expense since its proportionate 
share of the net pension liability was not included in the most recent actuarial valuation.  The District reported 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
 

  Deferred Outflows  Deferred Inflows 
  of Resources  of Resources 
  2019  2018  2019  2018 
Pension contributions subsequent          
   to measurement date  $ 49,791  $ 5,985  $ -  $ - 
         
 Total  $ 49,791  $ 5,985  $ -  $ - 

 
The District reported $49,791 and $5,985 as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2020. 
 
Actuarial Assumptions 
 
The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2018 and 2017 actuarial valuations were determined using the following 
actuarial assumptions: 
 2019  2018 
    
Valuation Date  June 30, 2017   June 30, 2016 
Measurement Date  June 30, 2018   June 30, 2017 
Actuarial Cost Method  Entry-Age Normal Cost Method   Entry-Age Normal Cost Method 
Actuarial Assumptions:    
 Discount Rate  7.15%   7.15% 
 Inflation  2.5%   2.75% 
 Salaries Increases  Varies(1)   Varies(1) 

 Mortality Rate Table  CalPERS Membership Data(2)   CalPERS Membership Data(4) 

 Post Retirement Benefit Increase  See Footnote(3)   See Footnote(5) 

 
(1) Depending on age, service and type of employment. 
(2) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS-specific data.  The table includes 15 years of 

mortality improvements using the Society of Actuaries Scale 90% of scale MP 2016.  For more details on this 
table, please refer to the December 2017 experience study report (based on CalPERS demographic data from 
1997 to 2015) that can be found on the CalPERs website. 

(3) Contract COLA up to 2% until Purchasing Power Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power applies, 
2.50% thereafter. 

(4) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS-specific data.  The table includes 20 years of 
mortality improvements using the Society of Actuaries Scale BB.  For more details on this table, please refer to 
the 2014 experience study report. 

(5) Contract COLA up to 2.75% until Purchasing Power Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power applies, 
2.75% thereafter. 

  

555555



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
32 

 
 7) CALPERS RETIREMENT PLAN - Continued 

 
B) Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions - 

Continued 
 
Actuarial Assumptions - Continued 
 
All other actuarial assumptions used in the valuations were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for 
the period from 1997 to 2011, including updates to salary increase, mortality and retirement rates.  The Experience 
Study report may be accessed on the CalPERS website at www.calpers.ca.gov under Forms and Publications. 
 
Change of Assumptions 
 
In the 2017 measurement period, the accounting discount rate reduced from 7.65 percent to 7.15 percent. 
 
Discount Rate 
 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability at June 30, 2018 and 2017 measurement dates was 
7.15% for the Plan.  To determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount 
rate for each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be 
different from the actuarially assumed discount rate.  The tests revealed the assets would not run out.  Therefore, the 
7.15% discount rate is appropriate and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not deemed necessary.  The 
long term expected discount rate of 7.15% is applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund (PERF).  
The stress test results are presented in a detailed report called “GASB 68 Crossover Testing Report” that can be 
obtained from the CalPERS website. 
 
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in 
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment 
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. 
 
In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term 
market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows.  Using historical returns of all the funds’ 
asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11+ 
years) using a building-block approach.  Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the 
present value of benefits was calculated for each fund.  The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single 
equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated 
using both short-term and long-term returns.  The expected rate of return was then set equal to the single equivalent 
rate calculated above and adjusted to account for assumed administrative expenses. 
 

  

565656



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
33 

 
 7) CALPERS RETIREMENT PLAN - Continued 

 
B) Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions - 

Continued 
 
The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. 
 

 
Asset Class(a) 

 Assumed 
Asset Allocation 

 Real Return 
Years 1 - 10(b) 

 Real Return 
Years 11+(c) 

  2018  2017  2018  2017  2018  2017 
Global Equity   50.0%   47.0%   4.80%   4.90%   5.98%   5.38% 
Global Fixed Income   28.0%   19.0%   1.00%   0.80%  2.62%   2.27% 
Inflation Assets/Sensitive   -   6.0%   0.77%   0.60%  1.81%   1.39% 
Private Equity   8.0%   12.0%   6.30%   6.60%  7.23%   6.63% 
Real Estate   13.0%   11.0%   3.75%   2.80%  4.93%   5.21% 
Infrasture and Forestland   -   3.0%   -   3.90%  -   5.36% 
Liquidity   1.0%   2.0%   -   -0.40%  -0.92%   -0.90% 
            
 Total   100%   100%        

 
      
(a) In the System’s CAFR, Fixed Income in included in Global Debt Securities; Liquidity is included in Short-

term Investments; Inflation Assets are included in both Global Equity Securities and Global Debt 
Securities. 

(b) An expected inflation of 2.00% used for this period.   
(c) An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period.   
 
Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 
 
The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for the Plan, calculated using the 
discount rate for the Plan, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it 
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the current 
rate: 

 2019  2018 
    
1% Decrease  6.15%   6.15% 
Net Pension Liability $ -  $ - 
    
Current Discount Rate  7.15%   7.15% 
Net Pension Liability $ -  $ - 
    
1% Increase  8.15%   8.15% 
Net Pension Liability $ -  $ - 

 
(1) Currently, the District has no net pension liability since its proportionate share 

was not included in the most recent (available) actuarial valuation. 

 
Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
 
Detailed information about the Plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CalPERS financial 
reports.    

575757



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
34 

 
 7) CALPERS RETIREMENT PLAN - Continued 

 
B) Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions - 

Continued 
 
Payable to the Pension Plan 
 
At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the District reported, in accrued payroll, taxes and benefits, a payable of $4,455 and 
$5,985, respectively, for the outstanding amount of contributions to the pension plan required for the years ended 
June 30, 2019 and 2018. 

 
 
 8) DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
 
 The District established a retirement plan for all eligible District employees during the year ended June 30, 1986.  All full 

time, classified employees qualify.  The plan is an Internal Revenue Service Code Section 457, Public Employees Deferred 
Compensation Plan.  Contributions by employees are voluntary, and may be in any fixed amount, with modifications 
available at fixed intervals.  The District contributes 10% of gross pay, with all contributions being currently funded.  The 
District begins to deposit its contributions to the employee’s annuity account upon successful completion of the employee’s 
initial six (6) month probationary period.  Vesting of the District’s contributions begins at the end of the first year of 
employment.  Thirty three and one third percent (33.3%) vests at the end of the first year, sixty-six and two thirds percent 
(66.6%) vests at the end of the second year, and one-hundred percent (100%) or full vesting occurs at the end of the third 
year of service, as measured from the date of initial hire of the employee.  The deferred compensation is not available to 
employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. 

 
 Participants may select from various investment fund options for the investment of their contributions and matching 

employer contributions.  Employees may also select retirement benefit options ranging from lump sum distributions to life 
annuities upon separation from service. 

 
 The Deferred Compensation Plan is administered by Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. 
 
 As a result of legislative changes, all amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased 

with those amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made available to the 
employee or other beneficiary) held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants and their beneficiaries, whereas, 
prior to the legislative changes, these amounts were solely the property and rights of the District subject only to the claims 
of the District’s general creditors.  As a result, as of June 30, 1999, the deferred compensation investments are no longer 
reported in the District’s financial statements. 

 
 
 9) INCOME TAX 
 
 The District is exempt from income taxes. 
 
 
10) JOINT POWERS AGENCY (ACWAJPIA) 
 
 The District is a member of the Association of California Water Agency Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWAJPIA).  

The District receives the benefits of the pooled insurance risk program, but not as an equity member of the authority.  Total 
insurance payments for the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 were $26,651 and $34,934, respectively. 

585858



Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
35 

 
11) PORT HUENEME WATER AGENCY/JOINT VENTURE 
 

In 1994, the CIBCSD entered into a Joint Powers Agency Agreement (JPA) with the City of Port Hueneme (COPH) to 
create the Port Hueneme Water Agency (PHWA).  The JPA was formed in order to develop a subregional Water Quality 
Improvement Program to address the need for area-wide planning, coordination, development, financing, constructions and 
operation of a water desalination plant and the necessary transport facilities to service the water need of CIBCSD, COPH, 
the US Navy installations at the Naval Base Ventura County, Port Hueneme.  The PHWA is responsible to design, construct 
and operate facilities necessary to deliver a combination of ground water and imported water. 
 
Financial statements for the PHWA can be obtained through the COPH. 
 
CIBCSD’s percentage share in PHWA’s cost of the improvements and related liabilities varies from 0% to 86%, based on 
each party’s share of the facilities - overall the total cost of improvements through June 30, 2019 was $14,903,866, of which 
CIBCSD’s share was $2,785,152 and through June 30, 2018 was $14,675,748, of which CIBCSD’s share was $2,900,140. 
CIBCSD’s share in ongoing operating costs vary from 12% to 16% for certain fixed costs; other variable operating costs are 
allocated based on the volume of water delivered to each party. 
 
CIBCSD uses the equity method to account for its share of the JPA according to the joint venture agreement.  The initial 
investment was recorded at cost. 
 
CIBCSD’s share of joint venture’s net income is reported in CIBCSD’s operating statement as a profit or loss in the joint 
venture.  Nonoperating transactions between CIBCSD and the joint venture increase or decrease the equity interest.  A 
summary of the assets, liabilities and results of operations of PHWA are as follows. 

 
 2019  2018 
    
Total Assets $  17,141,810  $  17,365,116 
    
Total Liabilities    1,662,683    1,354,108 
Net Position    
 Net Investment in Capital Assets   13,628,211    14,208,077 
 Restricted for Operations   465,659    467,675 
 Unrestricted   1,385,257    1,335,256 
    

Total Net Position $  15,479,127  $  16,011,008 
 

Total Revenues $ 4,206,792  $ 4,796,339 
Total Expenses  (4,739,230)   (5,328,221) 
    
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position $ (532,438)  $ (531,882) 

    
CIBCSD’s report its share of the PHWA as follows:    
 Investment in PHWA $ 3,058,900  $ 3,164,007 
 Profit (Loss) in PHWA Joint Venture $ (88,169)  $ (88,169) 
 Amortization on Contributed Capital $ (16,938)  $ (16,938) 

 
 

595959



 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

606060



 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

616161



626262



 

 
36 

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

CalPERS Pension Plan 
Last Ten Years* 

As of June 30, 2019 

 
 

        Proportionate Share  Plan Fiduciary 
        of the Net Pension  Net Position as a 
  Proportion of the  Proportionate Share    Liability as a   Percentage of the 

Fiscal  Net Pension  of the Net Pension    Percentage of   Total Pension 
Year  Liability  Liability  Covered Payroll  Covered Payroll  Liability 

           
  2018*  0.00000%  $ -  $ 91,605  N/A  N/A 
  2019*  0.00000%  $ -  $ 662,168  N/A  N/A 

 
 
Notes to Schedule: 
 
Benefit Changes.  On May 5, 2018, the District entered into a retirement contract with CalPERS. 
 
Changes in Assumptions.  In 2018 (for the June 30, 2017 measurement period), the discount rate reduced from 7.65% to 
7.15%. 
 
Plan’s Fiduciary Net Position.  The Plan’s Fiduciary Net Position is based on the District’s proportionate share of the 
CalPERS Miscellaneous Risk Pool. 
 
 
 
* Fiscal year 2018 was the 1st year the District entered into a retirement contract with CalPERS.  For fiscal years 2018 and 

2019, the District has no net pension liability since its proportionate share was not included in the most recent (available) 
actuarial valuations.  Future years’ information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available. 

 
  

636363



 

 
37 

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Schedule of Contributions 

CalPERS Pension Plan 
Last Ten Years* 

As of June 30, 2019 
 

 
  Contractually  Contributions in       
  Required  Relation to the       
  Contribution  Actuarially      Contributions as a 

Fiscal  (Actuarially  Determined  Contribution    Percentage of 
Year  Determined)  Contribution  Deficiency (Excess)  Covered Payroll  Covered Payroll 

           
2018  $ 5,985  $ (5,985)  $ -  $ 91,605  6.53% 
2019  $ 43,807  $ (43,807)  $ -  $ 662,168  6.62% 

 
 
 
* Fiscal year 2018 was the 1st year the District entered into a retirement contract with CalPERS.  Future years’ information 

will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available. 
 
 

646464



 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

656565



666666



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

OPERATING REVENUES
Water Revenue 2,021,000$           1,941,516$           (79,484)$              
Sewer Revenue 1,348,857             1,253,582             (95,275)                
Sewer Revenue - Oxnard 831,143                875,845                44,702                  
Trash Revenue 731,000                723,118                (7,882)                  

Total Operating Revenues 4,932,000             4,794,061             (137,939)              

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water System Expenses:                             

PHWA Water Expense 740,000                591,186                148,814                
Water Samples 17,000                  12,819                  4,181                   
SDHS Annual Admin. Fee 12,700                  12,880                  (180)                     
Cross Connect Contract Charges 1,700                   1,681                   19                        
Repairs and Maintenance - Distribution 91,000                  102,576                (11,576)                
Water Quality Report 4,000                   3,669                   331                      
Telemetry 11,000                  6,296                   17,296                  

                            
Total Water System Expenses 877,400                731,107                146,293                

Sewer System Expenses:                             
Waste Water Transportation - Oxnard 840,000                878,237                (38,237)                
Operations and Maintenance 121,000                174,425                (53,425)                
Telemetry 33,000                  16,069                  16,931                  
Power 18,000                  15,113                  2,887                   

                            
Total Sewer System Expenses 1,012,000             1,083,844             (71,844)                

Trash Expenses:
Trash Services 528,000                525,980                2,020                   

Total Trash Expenses 528,000                525,980                2,020                   

Maintenance Expenses:
Vehicle Expenses 10,000                  8,549                   1,451                   
Building Security 1,600                   1,460                   140                      
Building Maintenance 9,000                   5,001                   3,999                   
Sign and Banner Expense 1,500                   969                      531                      
Public Landscape Project 9,200                   7,089                   2,111                   
Employee Workplace Safety 5,000                   1,914                   3,086                   
Gasoline Expenses 15,000                  12,416                  2,584                   
Emergency Preparedness Expense 1,500                   2,016                   (516)                     

Total Maintenance Expenses 52,800$                39,414$                13,386$                

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - All Activities

38
676767



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
Salaries and Benefits:

Regular Salaries 646,000$              662,168$              (16,168)$              
Retirement Benefits 64,600                  22,705                  41,895                  
Uniforms 3,900                   5,896                   (1,996)                  
Group Insurance 119,000                112,489                6,511                   
Worker's Compensation Insurance 14,000                  15,115                  (1,115)                  
Payroll Taxes 19,000                  12,087                  6,913                   
Employee Educational Expense 17,500                  15,348                  2,152                   

Total Salaries and Benefits 884,000                845,808                38,192                  

Administrative Expenses:
Regular Board Payments 7,650                   7,400                   250                      
Special Board Meetings 2,350                   1,500                   850                      
Board/Committee Expenses 1,500                   1,052                   448                      
Conferences and Seminars - Board 6,000                   373                      5,627                   
Board Travel and Lodging 8,500                   8,851                   (351)                     
Dues/Membership - District 20,000                  19,708                  292                      
Office Supplies 7,150                   7,151                   (1)                         
E-Pay Online 7,000                   7,486                   (486)                     
Communications 13,500                  14,860                  (1,360)                  
Printing and Publications 6,000                   5,050                   950                      
Postage and Shipping 15,000                  16,050                  (1,050)                  
Utilities 3,500                   2,646                   854                      
Miscellaneous Office Expense 12,000                  13,040                  (1,040)                  
Other Professional Services 10,000                  14,293                  (4,293)                  
Office Equipment Maintenance 10,000                  16,947                  (6,947)                  
Equipment Purchases 35,000                  -                           35,000                  
Insurance 39,000                  30,421                  8,579                   
Accounting Services 50,000                  38,580                  11,420                  
Computer Services 18,000                  17,142                  858                      
Legal Services 55,000                  72,648                  (17,648)                
Engineering Services 60,000                  87,707                  (27,707)                
Bank and Trustee Fees 4,000                   2,500                   1,500                   
Legal Notices Publication Expense 5,000                   1,411                   3,589                   
Public Information Expense 16,000                  1,154                   14,846                  
Payroll Expense -                           394                      (394)                     

Total Administrative Expenses 412,150$              388,364$              23,786$                

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - All Activities - Continued

39
686868



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
Other Operating Expenses:

Depreciation -$                         295,055$              (295,055)$            
Amortization -                           41,561                  (41,561)                
Bad Debt -                           538                      (538)                     

Total Other Operating Expenses -                           337,154                (337,154)              

Total Operating Expenses 3,766,350             3,951,671             (185,321)              

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 1,165,650             842,390                (323,260)              

NONOPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Nonoperating Revenue:

Investment Earnings 38,000                  133,019                95,019                  
Net Gain (Loss) from Joint Venture -                           (88,169)                (88,169)                
Net Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets -                           639,374                639,374                
County Tax Apportionment 101,000                96,989                  (4,011)                  

Total Nonoperating Revenues 139,000                781,213                642,213                

Nonoperating Expenses:
Interest Expense 117,500                131,033                (13,533)                

Total Nonoperating Expenses 117,500                131,033                (13,533)                
 

Total Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 21,500                  650,180                628,680                
                            

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 1,187,150$           1,492,570$           305,420$              

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - All Activities - Continued
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District

40
696969



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

OPERATING REVENUES
Water Revenue 2,021,000$           1,941,516$           (79,484)$              

Total Operating Revenues 2,021,000             1,941,516             (79,484)                

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water System Expenses:                             

PHWA Water Expense 740,000                591,186                148,814                
Water Samples 17,000                  12,819                  4,181                   
SDHS Annual Admin. Fee 12,700                  12,880                  (180)                     
Cross Connect Contract Charges 1,700                   1,681                   19                        
Repairs and Maintenance - Distribution 91,000                  102,576                (11,576)                
Water Quality Report 4,000                   3,669                   331                      
Telemetry 11,000                  6,296                   4,704                   

                            
Total Water System Expenses 877,400                731,107                146,293                

Maintenance Expenses:
Vehicle Expenses 4,300                   3,676                   624                      
Building Security 528                      482                      46                        
Building Maintenance 2,970                   1,651                   1,319                   
Sign and Banner Expense 495                      320                      175                      
Employee Workplace Safety 2,150                   823                      1,327                   
Gasoline Expenses 6,450                   5,339                   1,111                   

Total Maintenance Expenses 16,893                  12,291                  4,602                   

Salaries and Benefits:
Regular Salaries 251,940                258,246                (6,306)                  
Retirement Benefits 25,194                  8,855                   16,339                  
Uniforms 1,677                   2,536                   (859)                     
Group Insurance 46,410                  43,870                  2,540                   
Worker's Compensation Insurance 5,460                   5,895                   (435)                     
Payroll Taxes 7,410                   4,713                   2,697                   
Employee Educational Expense 6,825                   5,986                   839                      

Total Salaries and Benefits 344,916$              330,101$              14,815$                

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Water

41
707070



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
Administrative Expenses:

Regular Board Payments 2,983$                  2,886$                  97$                      
Special Board Meetings 916                      585                      331                      
Board/Committee Expenses 585                      410                      175                      
Conferences and Seminars - Board 2,340                   146                      2,194                   
Board Travel and Lodging 3,315                   3,452                   (137)                     
Dues/Membership - District 8,604                   8,475                   129                      
Office Supplies 2,359                   2,360                   (1)                         
E-Pay Online 2,310                   2,470                   (160)                     
Communications 4,455                   4,904                   (449)                     
Printing and Publications 1,980                   1,667                   313                      
Postage and Shipping 4,950                   5,297                   (347)                     
Utilities 1,155                   873                      282                      
Miscellaneous Office Expense 3,960                   4,303                   (343)                     
Other Professional Services 4,100                   5,860                   (1,760)                  
Office Equipment Maintenance 3,300                   5,593                   (2,293)                  
Equipment Purchases 11,550                  -                           11,550                  
Insurance 15,990                  12,473                  3,517                   
Accounting Services 20,500                  15,818                  4,682                   
Computer Services 7,380                   7,029                   351                      
Legal Services 31,400                  41,410                  (10,010)                
Engineering Services 24,600                  35,960                  (11,360)                
Bank and Trustee Fees 1,640                   1,025                   615                      
Legal Notices Publication Expense 1,650                   466                      1,184                   
Public Information Expense 5,280                   381                      4,899                   
Payroll Expense -                           153                      (153)                     

Total Administrative Expenses 167,302                163,996                3,306                   

Other Operating Expenses:
Depreciation -                           150,478                (150,478)              
Amortization -                           47,197                  (47,197)                
Bad Debt -                           182                      (182)                     

Total Other Operating Expenses -                           197,857                (197,857)              

Total Operating Expenses 1,406,511             1,435,352             (28,841)                

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 614,489$              506,164$              (108,325)$            

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Water - Continued

42
717171



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

NONOPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Nonoperating Revenues:

Investment Earnings 13,300$                46,557$                33,257$                
Net Gain (Loss) from Joint Venture -                           (88,169)                (88,169)                
Net Gain (Loss) from Sale of Capital Assets -                           281,324                281,324                

Total Nonoperating Revenues 13,300                  239,712                226,412                

Nonoperating Expenses:
Interest Expense 31,500                  49,852                  (18,352)

Total Nonoperating Expenses 31,500                  49,852                  (18,352)                
 

Total Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses (18,200)                189,860                208,060                
                            

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 596,289$              696,024$              99,735$                

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Water - Continued
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District

43
727272



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

OPERATING REVENUES
Sewer Revenue 1,348,857$           1,253,582$           (95,275)$               
Sewer Revenue - Oxnard 831,143                875,845                44,702                  

Total Operating Revenues 2,180,000             2,129,427             (50,573)                 

OPERATING EXPENSES
Sewer System Expense:                              

Waste Water Transportation - Oxnard 840,000                878,237                (38,237)                 
Operations and Maintenance 121,000                174,425                (53,425)                 
Telemetry 33,000                  16,069                  16,931                  
Power 18,000                  15,113                  2,887                    

                             
Total Sewer System Expenses 1,012,000             1,083,844             (71,844)                 

                             
Maintenance Expenses:

Vehicle Expenses 4,100                    3,505                   595                       
Building Security 544                       496                      48                         
Building Maintenance 3,060                    1,700                   1,360                    
Sign and Banner Expense 510                       329                      181                       
Employee Workplace Safety 2,050                    785                      1,265                    
Gasoline Expenses 6,150                    5,091                   1,059                    

Total Maintenance Expenses 16,414                  11,906                  4,508                    

Salaries and Benefits:
Regular Salaries 258,400                264,867                (6,467)                  
Retirement Benefits 25,840                  9,082                   16,758                  
Uniforms 1,599                    2,417                   (818)                     
Group Insurance 47,600                  44,996                  2,604                    
Worker's Compensation Insurance 5,600                    6,046                   (446)                     
Payroll Taxes 7,600                    4,835                   2,765                    
Employee Educational Expense 7,000                    6,139                   861                       

Total Salaries and Benefits 353,639$              338,382$              15,257$                

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Wastewater

44
737373



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
Administrative Expenses:

Regular Board Payments 3,060$                  2,960$                  100$                     
Special Board Meetings 940                       600                      340                       
Board/Committee Expenses 600                       421                      179                       
Conferences and Seminars - Board 2,400                    149                      2,251                    
Board Travel and Lodging 3,400                    3,540                   (140)                     
Dues/Membership - District 7,790                    7,686                   104                       
Office Supplies 2,431                    2,431                   -                           
E-Pay Online 2,380                    2,545                   (165)                     
Communications 4,590                    5,052                   (462)                     
Printing and Publications 2,040                    1,716                   324                       
Postage and Shipping 5,100                    5,456                   (356)                     
Utilities 1,190                    900                      290                       
Miscellaneous Office Expense 4,080                    4,434                   (354)                     
Other Professional Services 4,400                    6,289                   (1,889)                  
Office Equipment Maintenance 3,400                    5,762                   (2,362)                  
Equipment Purchases 11,900                  -                           11,900                  
Insurance 17,160                  13,385                  3,775                    
Accounting Services 22,000                  16,975                  5,025                    
Computer Services 7,920                    7,542                   378                       
Legal Services 17,600                  23,247                  (5,647)                  
Engineering Services 26,400                  38,591                  (12,191)                 
Bank and Trustee Fees 1,760                    1,100                   660                       
Legal Notices Publication Expense 1,700                    479                      1,221                    
Public Information Expense 5,440                    392                      5,048                    
Payroll Expense -                           158                      (158)                     

Total Administrative Expenses 159,681                151,810                7,871                    

Other Operating Expenses:
Depreciation -                           135,725                (135,725)               
Amortization -                           (5,636)                  5,636                    
Bad Debt -                           178                      (178)                     

Total Other Operating Expenses -                           130,267                (130,267)               

Total Operating Expenses 1,541,734             1,716,209             (174,475)               

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 638,266$              413,218$              (225,048)$             

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Wastewater - Continued

45
747474



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

NONOPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Nonoperating Revenues:

Investment Earnings 20,900$                73,160$                52,260$                
Net Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets -                           204,600                204,600                

Total Nonoperating Revenues 20,900                  277,760                256,860                

Nonoperating Expenses:
Interest Expense 86,000                  81,181                  4,819                    

Total Nonoperating Expenses 86,000                  81,181                  4,819                    
 

Total Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses (65,100)                 196,579                261,679                
                             

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 573,166$              609,797$              36,631$                

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Wastewater - Continued

46
757575



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

OPERATING REVENUES
Trash Revenue 731,000$              723,118$              (7,882)$                

Total Operating Revenues 731,000                723,118                (7,882)                  

OPERATING EXPENSES
Trash Expense:                              

Trash Service 528,000                525,980                2,020                    
                             

Total Trash Expense 528,000                525,980                2,020                    
                             

Maintenance Expenses:
Vehicle Expenses 1,400                    1,197                    203                       
Building Security 528                       482                       46                         
Building Maintenance 2,970                    1,650                    1,320                    
Sign and Banner Expense 495                       320                       175                       
Employee Workplace Safety 700                       268                       432                       
Gasoline Expenses 2,100                    1,738                    362                       

Total Maintenance Expenses 8,193                    5,655                    2,538                    

Salaries and Benefits:
Regular Salaries 122,740                125,812                (3,072)                  
Retirement Benefits 12,274                  4,314                    7,960                    
Uniforms 546                       825                       (279)                     
Group Insurance 22,610                  21,373                  1,237                    
Worker's Compensation Insurance 2,660                    2,872                    (212)                     
Payroll Taxes 3,610                    2,297                    1,313                    
Employee Educational Expense 3,325                    2,916                    409                       

Total Salaries and Benefits 167,765                160,409                7,356                    

Administrative Expenses:
Regular Board Payments 1,454$                  1,406$                  48$                       
Special Board Meetings 447                       285                       162                       
Board/Committee Expenses 285                       200                       85                         
Conferences and Seminars - Board 1,140                    71                         1,069                    
Board Travel and Lodging 1,615                    1,682                    (67)                       
Dues/Membership - District 3,414                    3,350                    64                         
E-Pay Online 2,310                    2,471                    (161)                     

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Solid Waste Disposal

47
767676



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
Administrative Expenses: (Continued)

Office Supplies 2,360$                  2,360$                  -$                     
Communications 4,455                    4,904                    (449)                     
Printing and Publications 1,980                    1,667                    313                       
Postage and Shipping 4,950                    5,297                    (347)                     
Utilities 1,155                    873                       282                       
Miscellaneous Office Expense 3,960                    4,303                    (343)                     
Other Professional Services 1,500                    2,144                    (644)                     
Office Equipment Maintenance 3,300                    5,592                    (2,292)                  
Equipment Purchases 11,550                  -                           11,550                  
Insurance 5,850                    4,563                    1,287                    
Accounting Services 7,500                    5,787                    1,713                    
Computer Services 2,700                    2,571                    129                       
Legal Services 6,000                    7,991                    (1,991)                  
Engineering Services 9,000                    13,156                  (4,156)                  
Bank and Trustee Fees 600                       375                       225                       
Legal Notices Publication Expense 1,650                    466                       1,184                    
Public Information Expense 5,280                    381                       4,899                    
Payroll Expense -                           75                         (75)                       

Total Administrative Expenses 84,455                  71,970                  12,485                  

Other Operating Expenses:
Depreciation -                           8,852                    (8,852)                  
Bad Debt -                           178                       (178)                     

Total Other Operating Expenses -                           9,030                    (9,030)                  

Total Operating Expenses 788,413                773,044                15,369                  

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (57,413)                (49,926)                7,487                    

Nonoperating Revenues:
Investment Earnings 3,800                    13,302                  9,502                    
Net Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets -                           127,875                127,875                

Total Nonoperating Revenues 3,800                    141,177                137,377                
                             

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS (53,613)$              91,251$                144,864$              

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Solid Waste Disposal - Continued

48
777777



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

OPERATING REVENUES
-$                          -$                          -$                          

Total Operating Revenues -                            -                            -                            

OPERATING EXPENSES
Maintenance Expenses:

Vehicle Expenses 200                       171                       29                         
Public Landscape Project 9,200                    7,089                    2,111                    
Employee Workplace Safety 100                       38                         62                         
Gasoline Expenses 300                       248                       52                         
Emergency Preparedness Expense 1,500                    2,016                    (516)                      

Total Maintenance Expenses 11,300                  9,562                    1,738                    

Salaries and Benefits:
Regular Salaries 12,920                  13,243                  (323)                      
Retirement Benefits 1,292                    454                       838                       
Uniforms 78                         118                       (40)                        
Group Insurance 2,380                    2,250                    130                       
Worker's Compensation Insurance 280                       302                       (22)                        
Payroll Taxes 380                       242                       138                       
Employee Educational Expense 350                       307                       43                         

Total Salaries and Benefits 17,680                  16,916                  764                       

Administrative Expenses:
Regular Board Payments 153                       148                       5                           
Special Board Meetings 47                         30                         17                         
Board/Committee Expenses 30                         21                         9                           
Conferences and Seminars - Board 120                       7                           113                       
Board Travel and Lodging 170                       177                       (7)                          
Dues/Membership - District 192                       197                       (5)                          
Payroll Expense -                            8                           (8)                          

Total Administrative Expenses 712                       588                       124                       

Other Operating Expenses:
Depreciation -                            -                            -                            

Total Other Operating Expenses -                            -                            -                            

Total Operating Expenses 29,692                  27,066                  2,626                    

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (29,692)$               (27,066)$               2,626$                  

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Community Service

49
787878



Original Variance
and Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)
NONOPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Nonoperating Revenue:
Net Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets -$                          25,575$                25,575$                
County Tax Apportionment 101,000                96,989                  (4,011)                   

Total Nonoperating Revenues 101,000                122,564                21,564                  
                             

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 71,308$                95,498$                24,190$                

Year Ended June 30, 2019
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget to Actual - Community Service - Continued

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District

50
797979



CIB COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
INCOME & INTEREST ALLOCATION 
Year Ended June 30, 2019 

TOTAL WATER 

Audlti,d l n,;:ome B4 
Int• 1,359 551 649 467 

Add: 
Depreciation 295.055 111,372 
Amonizallon 41,561 47,197 
Loss on Joint Venture 88.169 88,169 
Loss on di sposal of assets 158 62 

Increase in Customer Deposit 6,290 
Increase in Pension related deferra1 (43,806) (17,084) 

Principl e Pymts L TO (386,332) (281,332) 
New loan 700,000 673,470 
Pymtson CIP 
Purchase of Assets (1,052,824) (859,971) 
Development Impact Fees 44,160 44,160 
Proceed on sale of assets 639,374 281,325 
LESS· Gain incl uded In Audit Income (639,374) (281,325) 

Change In PP & Accrua's (297,332) (44,100) 
Adi net income lo draft financials 0 

AllocofCS 0 

Net l nc(dec:) In cash B4 int 754,650 411,410 

Cash beginning of year 6.311.412 35,000 

Cash@ 6/30119 B4 int 7,066,062 446,410 

AVERAGE CASH 6,688.737 240,705 
Interest Alloc:allon: 

Direct Interest 133 019 4,847 

Total interest 133.019 4 847 

Cash@ 6/19 B4 Brd Trans 7,199,081 451.257 

'ruf:[S] (416 257) 

ACTUAL CASH @6/30/19 7,199,081 35,000 

UNRESTRICTED 

SEWER TRASH 

536 637 77,949 

176 084 7,598 
(5 6361 

63 33 

(17,5221 (8,323) 

(105,000) 

{187,444) (5,409) 

204,600 127,675 
'(204,600) (127.875) 

(195,020) (50,646) 
0 0 

202.162 21.002 

35,000 35,000 

237.162 56 002 

136.081 45,501 

2.740 916 

2.740 916 

239,903 56,919 

(204 903) (21,919) 

35,000 35,000 

COMMUNITY W"TEROP 

SERVICE RESERVE 

95,498 

(876) 

25,575 
(25,575) 

(7,366) 

87,256 0 

o 316 628 

87,256 316,628 

43,628 316,628 

879 6,376 

879 6,376 

88,134 323,004 

(88,134) 62,458 

0 385,462 

W"TERRM WATER 

RESERVE RATE STAB 

o 0 

2 240 344 140,651 

2,240,344 140 651 

2,240,344 140 651 

45,116 2 832 

45,116 2 832 

2,285,460 143.483 

264,4D0 10.702 

Z.549.860 154,185 

WATER 

o.i,,s ... i.. 

313.000 

313 000 

313 000 

6 303 

6 303 

319.303 

78 697 

398,000 

I 
I 

BOARD RESTRICTED 
SEWER OP SEWER RM SEWER s-
RfSERVE RESERVE RATE STAB\ 0obl So,,,ii,e 

0 0 0 

3SOA34 2.062.492 154.173 191,000 

350 434 2 062,492 154,173 191,000 

350 434 2 062,492 154,173 191,000 

7,057 41,534 J.105 3,846 

7,057 41,534 3.105 3,646 

357.491 2.104,026 157 278 194,846 

30.920 1n,143 11.9141 {3,846) 

388
1
411 2,lBi!,.789 155,364 191

1
000 

TRAStloP 

1119RW-

rr'J

Il 

. � 
·a 

·.1-tM 

. 

,�:ios .. 
.. , •'.t . 

1112.103 

3,264 

198
1
319 

� 
AATtsr,,a 

I 

I 

.II 

1•.a.11 . AtftU,11 __ 
. ...... , t\ 

'18.&41 a,.004; 
7$,Mt 11,�li 

1,588 1,632 

1,AZ, 

o: 101)' ... 

79�28 7�733 

OUTSIDE RESTRICTED 
Com.,..S-tr• Comms..-. Difference 
O�_ti"tl.._�� _Cap•�M W"TER SEWER TRASH 

I 0 

0 
295,055 0 
41,561 0 
88,169 0 

158 0 

2,097 2,097 2,097 6,291 (1) 
(43,806) 0 

(386,332) 0 
26,530 700,000 0 

o o 
(1,052,824) 0 

44,160 0 
639,374 0 

(639,374) 0 
o 

(297,332) 0 
0 0 
o 0 

0 
0 

28.627 2,097 2,097 754,651 (1) 
0 

7 423'' 41,363 22.308 22.308 22.309 6,311,411 1 
0 

7,423 4�,363 50,935 24,405 24,406 7,066,062 0 
a

7,423 -11,363 36,622 23,357 23,358 6,688,738 (1) 
0 

-·

149 833 133,019 0 
o 0 

149 . 833 0 o 0 133,019 o
o 

�2.'196 50,935 24,405 24.406 7,199,081 o 
0 

�l,_1�11 �-.. � 0 

□ -- I 
!,421 131,481 50,935 24,405 24,406 7,199,081 

808080



818181



828282



CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Adopted Budget & Actual Audited Numbers
For Year Ended June 30, 2019
Schedule updated by Auditor
Manually input based on TB or client

Amounts are manually input 2018/2019 Actual Solid

Amounts include rounding adjustments G/L Adopted per Chg Waste Waste Community

Account Budget @ V Sch 1 * Budget Water % Budget Water % Budget Disposal % Budget Service % Budget Total Actual Total

OPERATING REVENUES

  Water Revenue 3110 2,021,000 1,941,516 2,021,000 1,941,516 100% 0 0 0 2,021,000 1,941,516
  Sewer Revenue 3120 1,348,857 1,253,582 0 1,348,857 1,253,582 100% 0 0 1,348,857 1,253,582
  Sewer Revenue - Oxnard 3120 831,143 875,845 831,143 875,845 100% 831,143 875,845
  Trash Revenue 3130 731,000 723,118 0 0 731,000 723,118 100% 0 731,000 723,118
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 4,932,000 4,794,061 2,021,000 1,941,516 2,180,000 2,129,427 731,000 723,118 0 4,932,000 4,794,061

OPERATING EXPENSES
  Water System Expense
     PHWA Water Contract 4210 740,000 591,186 740,000 591,186 100% 0 0 0 740,000 591,186
     Water Samples 4215 17,000 12,819 17,000 12,819 100% 0 0 0 17,000 12,819
     SDHS Annual Admin Fee 4220 12,700 12,880 12,700 12,880 100% 0 0 0 12,700 12,880
     Annual Water Quality Report 4225 4,000 3,669 4,000 3,669 100% 0 0 0 4,000 3,669
     Cross Connect Contract Chrg 4230 1,700 1,681 1,700 1,681 100% 0 0 0 1,700 1,681
     R & M - Distribution 4235 91,000 102,576 91,000 102,576 100% 0 0 0 91,000 102,576

Telemitry 4240 11,000 6,296 11,000 6,296 100% 11,000 6,296
     Well Rehabilitation 4256 0 0 0 100% 0 0 0 0 0
     Commercial Meter Installation 4250 0 0 0 0 100% 0 0 0 0 0
     Residential Meter Installation 4255 0 0 0 0 100% 0 0 0 0 0
Total Water System Expense 877,400 731,107 877,400 731,107 0 0 0 877,400 731,107

  Sewer System Expense
     COPH Waste Water Transportation 4260 840,000 878,237 0 840,000 878,237 100% 0 0 840,000 878,237
     Operations & Maintenance 4265 121,000 174,425 0 121,000 174,425 100% 0 0 121,000 174,425
     Telemitry 4270 33,000 16,069 0 33,000 16,069 100% 0 0 33,000 16,069
      Power 4275 18,000 15,113 0 18,000 15,113 100% 0 0 18,000 15,113
     Capital Replacement Fund 4280 0 0 0 0 0 100% 0 0 0 0
Total Sewer System Expense 1,012,000 1,083,844 0 1,012,000 1,083,844 0 0 1,012,000 1,083,844

  Trash Expense
     Trash Service 4285 528,000 525,980 0 0 528,000 525,980 100% 0 528,000 525,980
Total Trash Expense 528,000 525,980 0 0 528,000 525,980 0 528,000 525,980

  Maintenance Expenses
     Gasoline 4310 15,000 12,416 6,450 5,339 43% 6,150 5,091 41% 2,100                    1,738 14% 300 248 2% 15,000 12,416
     Vehicle Maintenance 4320 10,000 8,549 4,300 3,676 43% 4,100 3,505 41% 1,400                    1,197 14% 200 171 2% 10,000 8,549
     Building Security 4330 1,600 1,460 528 482 33% 544 496 34% 528                       482 33% 0 0 0% 1,600 1,460
     Building Maintenance 4340 9,000 5,001 2,970 1651.33 33% 3,060 1,700 34% 2,970                    1,650 33% 0 0 0% 9,000 5,001
     Signs & Banners 4350 1,500 969 495 320 33% 510 329 34% 495                       320 33% 0 0 0% 1,500 969
     Public Landscape Project 4360 9,200 7,089 0 0 0% 0 0 0% -                        0 0% 9,200 7,089 100% 9,200 7,089
     Employee Workplace Safety 4370 5,000 1,914 2,150 823 43% 2,050 785 41% 700                       268 14% 100 38 2% 5,000 1,914
     Emergency Preparedness 4380 1,500 2,016 0 0 0% 0 0 0% -                        0 0% 1,500 2,016 100% 1,500 2,016
Total Maintenance Expenses 52,800 39,414 16,893 12,291 16,414          11,906 8,193                       5,655 11,300             9,562 52,800 39,414

838383



CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Adopted Budget & Actual Audited Numbers
For Year Ended June 30, 2019
Schedule updated by Auditor
Manually input based on TB or client

Amounts are manually input 2018/2019 Actual Solid

Amounts include rounding adjustments G/L Adopted per Chg Waste Waste Community

Account Budget @ V Sch 1 * Budget Water % Budget Water % Budget Disposal % Budget Service % Budget Total Actual Total

  Salaries & Benefits
     Regular Salaries 4400 646,000 662,168 251,940 258,246 39% 258,400 264,867 40% 122,740 125,812 19% 12,920 13,243 2% 646,000 662,168
     Payroll Taxes 4500 19,000 12,087 7,410 4,713 39% 7,600 4,835 40% 3,610 2,297 19% 380 242 2% 19,000 12,087
     Group Insurance 4525 119,000 112,489 46,410 43,870 39% 47,600 44,996 40% 22,610 21,373 19% 2,380 2,250 2% 119,000 112,489
     Retirement Benefits 4550 64,600 22,705 25,194 8,855 39% 25,840 9,082 40% 12,274 4,314 19% 1,292 454 2% 64,600 22,705
     Uniforms 4575 3,900 5,896 1,677 2,536 43% 1,599 2,417 41% 546 825 14% 78 118 2% 3,900 5,896
     Worker's comp Insurance 4600 14,000 15,115 5,460 5,895 39% 5,600 6,046 40% 2,660 2,872 19% 280 302 2% 14,000 15,115
     Employee Education 4650 17,500 15,348 6,825 5,986 39% 7,000 6,139 40% 3,325 2,916 19% 350 307 2% 17,500 15,348
     Other Employee Costs 4700 0 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0
Total Salaries & Benefits 884,000 845,808 344,916 330,101 353,639        338,382 167,765                   160,409 17,680             16,916 884,000 845,808

  Administrative Expenses
     Regular Board Payments 5010 7,650 7,400 2,983 2,886 39% 3,060 2,960 40% 1,454 1,406 19% 153 148 2% 7,650 7,400
     Special Board Meetings 5020 2,350 1,500 916 585 39% 940 600 40% 447 285 19% 47 30 2% 2,350 1,500
     Board/ Committee Expenses 5030 1,500 1,052 585 410 39% 600 421 40% 285 200 19% 30 21 2% 1,500 1,052
     Board Conferences & Seminars 5040 6,000 373 2,340 146 39% 2,400 149 40% 1,140 71 19% 120 7 2% 6,000 373
     Board Travel & Lodging 5050 8,500 8,851 3,315 3,452 39% 3,400 3,540 40% 1,615 1,682 19% 170 177 2% 8,500 8,851
     District Dues & Memeberships 5100 20,000 19,708 8,604 8,475 43% 7,790 7,686 39% 3,414 3,350 17% 192 197 1% 20,000 19,708
     Office Supplies 5210 7,150 7,151 2,359 2,360 33% 2,431 2,431 34% 2,360 2,360 33% 0 0 0% 7,150 7,151

 On-line Payment 5215 7,000 7,486 2,310 2,470 33% 2,380 2,545 34% 2,310 2,471 33% 0 0 0% 7,000 7,486
     Communications 5220 13,500 14,860 4,455 4,904 33% 4,590 5,052 34% 4,455 4,904 33% 0 0 0% 13,500 14,860
     Printing & Publications 5230 6,000 5,050 1,980 1,667 33% 2,040 1,716 34% 1,980 1,667 33% 0 0 0% 6,000 5,050
     Postage & Shipping 5240 15,000 16,050 4,950 5,297 33% 5,100 5,456 34% 4,950 5,297 33% 0 0 0% 15,000 16,050
     Miscellaneous Office Expense 5250 12,000 13,040 3,960 4,303 33% 4,080 4,434 34% 3,960 4,303 33% 0 0 0% 12,000 13,040
     Office Utilities 5260 3,500 2,646 1,155 873 33% 1,190 900 34% 1,155 873 33% 0 0 0% 3,500 2,646
     Milage Reimb & Travel Expense 5270 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0
     Equipment Leases 5280 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0
    Equipment R & M 5290 10,000 16,947 3,300 5,593 33% 3,400 5,762 34% 3,300 5,592 33% 0 0 0% 10,000 16,947
    Capital Purchases 5300 35,000 0 11,550 0 33% 11,900 0 34% 11,550 0 33% 0 0 0% 35,000 0
    Insurance 5400 39,000 30,421 15,990 12,473 41% 17,160 13,385 44% 5,850 4,563 15% 0 0 0% 39,000 30,421
    Legal Services 5510 55,000 72,648 31,400 41,410 57% 17,600 23,247 32% 6,000 7,991 11% 0 0 0% 55,000 72,648
    Accounting Services 5520 50,000 38,580 20,500 15,818 41% 22,000 16,975 44% 7,500 5,787 15% 0 0 0% 50,000 38,580
    Computer Services 5530 18,000 17,142 7,380 7,029 41% 7,920 7,542 44% 2,700 2,571 15% 0 0 0% 18,000 17,142
    Engineering Services 5540 60,000 87,707 24,600 35,960 41% 26,400 38,591 44% 9,000 13,156 15% 0 0 0% 60,000 87,707
    Payroll Services 5551 0 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0
    Bank & Trustee Fees 5560 4,000 2,500 1,640 1,025 41% 1,760 1,100 44% 600 375 15% 0 0 0% 4,000 2,500
    Other Professional Services 5565 10,000 14,293 4,100 5,860 41% 4,400 6,289 44% 1,500 2,144 15% 0 0 0% 10,000 14,293
    Legal Notices Publication 5600 5,000 1,411 1,650 466 33% 1,700 479 34% 1,650 466 33% 0 0 0% 5,000 1,411
    Public Information 5650 16,000 1,154 5,280 381 33% 5,440 392 34% 5,280 381 33% 0 0 0% 16,000 1,154
    Payroll Expenses 6000 0 394 0 153 39% 0 158 40% 0 75 19% 0 8 2% 0 394
Total Administrative Expenses 412,150 387,970 167,302 163,843 159,681 151,652 84,455 71,970 712 580 412,150 387,970

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
  Non-cash Depreciation 0 295,055 150,478 51% 135,725 46% 8,852 3% 0 0% 0 295,055
  Amortization 0 41,561 47,197 102% -5,636 -2% 0% 0% 0 41,561
  Bad Debt 0 538 182 34% 178 33% 178 33% 0% 0 538

Total Other Operating Expenses 0 337,154 197,857 130,267 9,030 0 0 337,154

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 1,165,650 842,784 614,489 506,317 638,266 413,376 -57,413 -49,926 -29,692 -27,058 1,165,650 842,784

848484



CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Adopted Budget & Actual Audited Numbers
For Year Ended June 30, 2019
Schedule updated by Auditor
Manually input based on TB or client

Amounts are manually input 2018/2019 Actual Solid

Amounts include rounding adjustments G/L Adopted per Chg Waste Waste Community

Account Budget @ V Sch 1 * Budget Water % Budget Water % Budget Disposal % Budget Service % Budget Total Actual Total

NON OPERATING INC & EXP
  Interest 6100 38,000 133,019 13,300 46,557 35% 20,900 73,160 55% 3,800 13,302 10% 0 38,000 133,019
  Net (gain) loss from Joint Venture 0 (88,169)                  -88,169 100% 0 0 0 0 -88,169
  County Tax Apportionment 6200/6320 101,000 96,989 0 0 0 101,000.00      96,989 100% 101,000 96,989
  Impact fee 0 0 0 0% 0 100% 0 0% 0 0
  Miscellaneous Income 0 0 44% 0 32% 0 20% 0 4% 0 0

Net Gain (Loss) Capital Assets 0 639,374                 281,324 44% 204,600 32% 127,875 20% 25,575 4% 639,374
  Interest Expense (117,500) (131,033) (31,500)            (49,852)               38% (86,000)        (81,181)                 62% (117,500) (131,033)
Total Nonoperating Inc & Exp 21,500 650,180 (18,200) 189,860 (65,100) 196,579 3,800 141,177 101,000 122,564 21,500 650,180

INCOME (LOSS) PER AUDIT 1,187,150 1,492,964 596,289 696,177 573,166 609,955 -53,613 91,251 71,308 95,506 1,187,150 1,492,964

Amort of Contributed Capital -16,938 0 0 0
Prior Period Adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Allocation of Community Service 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sewer Repayment of Debt 0 0

FINAL INCREASE IN NET POSITION 1,187,150 1,476,026 596,289 696,177 573,166 609,955 -53,613 91,251 71,308 95,506 1,187,150 1,492,964

Debt Service Budget:
2012 Water Revenue Bonds Est. Budget Sch. Debt. Svc.

Principal 281,500.00           281,332.41            
Interest 31,500.00             31,420.46              

313,000.00           312,752.87            

2016 Wastewater Revenue Bonds

Principal 105,000.00           105,000.00            
Interest 86,000.00             81,531.26              

191,000.00           186,531.26            

Loan 0.00 0.00

Estimated Budgeted Interest Expense
2012 Water Revenue Bonds 31,500.00             
2016 Wastewater Revenue Bonds 86,000.00             

117,500.00           

Estimated Water Interest Expense
2012 Water Revenue Bonds Interest 31,420.46             
Current Year Accrual 9,043.38               
Prior Year Accrual (11,903.60)           
Muni Financial Loan -                       
Current Year Accrual 21,291.70             
Prior Year Accrual -                       

49,851.94             

Estimated Wastewater Interest Expense
2016 Wastewater Revenue Bonds 81,531.26             
Current Year Accrual 13,413.54             
Prior Year Accrual (13,763.54)           

81,181.26             

Total Actual Interest 131,033.20           
858585



 

Board of Directors: 
 
BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

Member of: Association of California Water Agencies · ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority · Association of Water Agencies 
of Ventura County · Ventura County Special Districts Association · Ventura Regional Sanitation District 

Regular Board Meeting, March 10, 2020  

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Peter Martinez, General Manager 

Subject:  District Participation in the Installation of CCTV Security Cameras in 
District Service Area 

Item No.  E-2 

 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

On January 14, 2020, the Board directed staff to meet with the Facilities Committee to discuss 
the District’s involvement in the procurement, installation, and maintenance of CCTV cameras to 
potentially be installed within the District service area. This would be a joint project between the 
District and the Ventura County Sheriff’s Department. On February 11, 2020, staff toured the 
service area with Sergeant Harris from the Sheriff’s Department to identify optimal locations to 
install CCTV cameras.  

 
DISCUSSION: 
 

On February 28, 2020, staff met with the Facilities Committee to discuss three different options 
related to District involvement in the aforementioned potential joint project. In researching this 
project, it was determined that the District would be responsible for purchasing the cameras, 
which range from $200 to $5,000. In addition, all ongoing maintenance and replacement costs 
would be the District’s responsibility. The Ventura County Sheriff’s Department would fund the 
installation of these cameras at the potential locations.  

Based on discussions with staff and the Facilities Committee, three options were developed for 
District involvement. These options are as follows: 

1. No Action - District will not get involved in the installation of security cameras within the 
service area. This option would result in no financial impact to the District. 

868686



 
2. Limited Involvement - District will participate in the outreach of available services the 

Ventura County Sheriff's Dept offers residents of the unincorporated areas of the District's 
service area. This option would result in a minor financial impact.  

 
 

3. Maximum Involvement - District will work with the VC Sheriff's Dept to purchase, install, 
and forever maintain the security assets that will be owned and maintained by the District. 
The financial impact will depend on the number of cameras, type of cameras, and ongoing 
maintenance costs. (This can be estimated once potential locations are identified.)  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended the Board consider the Facilities Committee’s position to pursue Option 2 
related to District involvement in the procurement, installation, and ongoing maintenance of CCTV 
security cameras within the service area. In selecting Option 2, the District would participate in 
the outreach of available services the Ventura County Sheriff’s Department offers. 

 

878787



 

Board of Directors: 
 
BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

Member of: Association of California Water Agencies · ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority · Association of Water Agencies 
of Ventura County · Ventura County Special Districts Association · Ventura Regional Sanitation District 

Regular Board Meeting, March 10, 2020  

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Peter Martinez, General Manager 

Subject:  District Options to Consider in Responding to Sea Level Rise 

Item No.  E-3 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board discretion of the options provided for consideration. 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 

On February 11, 2020, Board President Nast delivered a presentation explaining the potential 
effects of sea level rise on beach communities and their infrastructure. The Board requested more 
time to review the item and suggested it be placed on a future agenda.  

 
DISCUSSION: 
 

Based on the information provided, three potential options were developed for District 
involvement. These options are as follows: 

Option 1 – Non-engagement by District staff and rely solely on the County of Ventura. 
 
Option 2 – Engage on a limited basis by fostering collaboration and communication 
between major stakeholders and District ratepayers. This would involve the following: 
 

• Coordinating with local government partners 
• Provide District customers information about sea level rise issues through the 

District website (primarily by guiding them to the VC Resiliency Adaptation 
Project)  

• Participate in Ventura County and City of Oxnard working groups 

88



 
• Collaborate with the City of Oxnard, Ventura County, and Los Angeles Regional 

Water Quality Control Board to consider vulnerability issues related to water 
supply and wastewater infrastructure and treatment facility (OWTP), and 
CIBCSD sewer system 
 

Option 3 – Includes all items in Option 2, as well as: 
 

• Recommend a formal letter to the County of Ventura and the City of Oxnard that 
addresses the concerns of living shorelines, dune management, beach 
nourishment, and the potential use of hurricane fencing in an effort to minimize 
future impacts of coastal erosion and flooding in the Hollywood Beach and 
Silverstrand beach areas. This may involve an assessment of where these 
strategies could be most effective, as determined by the subject matter experts.   

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1) PowerPoint presentation delivered by President Nast on February 11, 2020 

89



��������

�

��	
�	��
������
��������
��������
 ��
!
�	�
�	
�"�"#��
���
���$�%&'(()*''+
,-./&
.0+
12(3-4154.0+6
/.
7

�899:;88<
!=>?@
>A<
BC9D=EFGE>A<
�H9A=E>IC9CG:
�FF=FFJ=AG
G8
B=>
K=D=9
LCF=
MBKLN
$@8G8
?E=<CGO@GGPFQRR;;;SAPFST8DR>EGC?9=FRF>A<OU=A?CATS@GJ*VWX
YVZ[\]
/VŴ _̂\
2Y\Ŵ]Y
,_ẀV
/Zaa[̂bXc
1_deb̀_Y
+bYXdb̀X
f/2,/1+g

]Z
XZ
V_\h
h\Ŵ6
hd_hWd_6
aŴWi_
Ŵ]
W]WhXj
2k
ŴcXVb̂ij
,Zl
0WYXmnd_Yb]_̂X
/2,/1+
-maWb\
d̂WYXò bl̀Y]p̀ZaqZlb\_
rstmruvmwrwt

]X]p
xx
y_l
vsvs
fyb̂W\g z

{|}
~���
�~��
��������
������
���
������� ���
�
�
����
���������
�� �
��¡¢£¤
£¡¡� ¤¥¥����¦�§¡§̈��¢��¥��¡¢£©�ª«¬�®�̈ °̄� � ���
�
 £��¡
±²³²
¢�§ �
�́

³µ¶�
�� �
 ��¤
£¡¡� ¤¥¥����·����� ��̧��¥�¹§¥�����¥��¹��¥�� � º���¡£º���§¡�º ��º�����º�� �¥� »¼½
¾
¿ÀÁÁ
ÂÃÄÅÀÄÄÃ¼Æ
¼Æ
¼À½
Á¼Å¾Á
ÇÈ¾ÅÉÈÄ
ÊÁÈ¾ÄÈ
ÄÈÈ
Ë¼½È
¼¿
Ì½Í
ÎÈÏÈÁÁÐ
ÑÒÓÔÕÖ
ÀÊÁ¼¾ÂÈÂ
ÉÃÄ
ÏÃÂÈ¼Ä
¿½¼Ë
¾
¿ÀÁÁ×Â¾Ø
Ù¼½ÚÄÉ¼Ê
ÉÈÊ½ÈÄÈÆÛÈÂ
Û¼
ÜÈÆÛÀ½¾
Ô¼ÀÆÛØ
ÄÛ¾¿¿Í
ÝÛ
ÃÄ
ÉÈ½ÈÞ
£¡¡� ¤¥¥̈��¢���¢��̧��¥��¥¢�� ¡��º��̧�������̧º���ß £��¥à�����
á|�
�â�ã
|��������ä
åæ|��ã�
��|�|ã��ç
è�é�é
ê���
ë��ì�
��|í�ì�î
}�ã
��
ï�ã|��ì����
ãï���ã��|�
á�|æ
|��
|á
àðñàêòçã
����
��ä��ã�
��é
ê��ó�
~��ããé
ô|��õ
ê��ó�
��æ�æö����
ö�ì÷
��
�â�
øùçã
}â��
{|��ä}||�
ñ��ìâ
�â���
YŴ]
k_̂ _̀Y
h\Ẁ_]
WX
XV_
_WY_a_̂ XY
XZ
'̀ _Ŵ
+dbe_
XV[Y
d_XWb̂b̂i
XV_
YŴ]
Ẑ 
XV_
l_ẀV6
l[X
̂ZX
bah_]b̂i
Ẁ _̀YY
XZ
XV_
l_ẀVp
2X
ú_hX
XV_
YŴ]
Z[X
Zk
'̀ _Ŵ
+dbe_û
�Vb\_
kZYX_db̂i
][̂ _
kZdaWXbẐ p
&_
Zdbib̂W\\c
_̂ ebYbẐ _]
W
åæ|��ã�
��|í�ì�ç
ì|ã����
�
��ù��
































ê��
}â��çã
â�������
ã|
á��é u
909090



��������

�

���	
������
����������������	�
����
��������������
��
������� !"#$�%&�'#$!"$()�$#$*)$+,+)-)$!�."&)&�/#�$#!0"$+1&�2) )$/�#$�-,3#4�5!,6)0#7/)45�7"6)��8$,4/9�:)$!(4,�'#($!;�.:'1�.)&+&� 7),5)�5))�<==>?@AABCDEFGHDIABCJDK?LMLKN=JCHF?=FMJFOF>=F=LHNJ>DHPKC=QR�'S�'#,5!,7�'#--"55"#$9�'#,5!,7�'#$5)4T,$U;9�V!,!)9�,$/�W)/)4,7�X)5#(4U)5&�� !"#$��&�Y$+,+)�#$�,�7"-"!)/Z[\]\̂�Z_̀[a\_�bcd�ef]g_h[ffi�[ff�jk�jah�h[g_*l[i_h\m�,4)�n)"$+�$)+,!"T)7;�"- ,U!)/9�.�1�!0)�o(!(4)�#o�'pq'V2�"5�n)"$+�!04),!)$)/9�.�1�#(4�r,5!)r,!)4���5)r)4�5;5!)-9�,$/�V!#4-r,!)4�,4)�n)"$+�!04),!)$)/�r�"!0)�$)8!�/)U,/)&�p$U4),5)�,$/�o#5!)4�U#77,n#4,!"#$9� ,4!$)4"$+9��,$/�U#--($"U,!"#$�n)!r))$�-,3#4�5!,6)0#7/)45�,$/�2"5!4"U!�4,!)* ,;)45�.)&+&�$#�)8 )$/"!(4)5�#o�4,!)*l[i_h�sjt_idu�vtfi�wf]s]g_xy�_zl_tx]gah_\�jk�{[fa[Zf_�|g[kk�g]s_̂�\à}�[\~�'##4/"$,!)�r"!0�7#U,7�+#T)4$-)$!� ,4!$)45�,$/�#!0)4�,+)$U")59�r0)$�,56)/�!#�/#�5#& �

���	
������
����������������	�
����
������������������������������������������������������������������� �¡¢£¤4#T"/)�4,!)* ,;)45�"$o#4-,!"#$�,n#(!�2"5!4"U!�V¥X�"55()5�!04#(+0�alx[g_�gj�¦]\gh]̀gy\�§_Z\]g_�s[]tfi�h_k_h_t̀]ẗ�©ª�«_\]f]_t̀i�¤4#3)U!�V!,!(5�#4��8$,4/�)oo#4!5&£¤,4!"U" ,!)�"$�:'�,$/��8$,4/�r#46"$+�+4#( 5�!0,!�)8,-"$)�-,$,+)/�4)!4),!�#o�U4"!"U,7�"$o4,5!4(U!(4)�.7"6)�r,!)49�5)r)49�5!#4-�/4,"$5�7"$)5�,$/�¬,5!)*¬,!)4�4),!-)$!�¤7,$!19�"$U7(/"$+�r0)$�!#�U#$5"/)4�-,$,+)/�4)!4),!�4,!0)4�!0,$�U#$!"$()�r"!0�4) ,"45�,$/�-,"$!)$,$U)�"$�4)5 #$5)�!#�V¥X& ®

���	
������
����������������	�
����
����������������������������������������������������������������¢������ �¡£'#77,n#4,!)�r"!0�!0)�'"!;�#o��8$,4/9�:'9��,$/�¥#5�S$+)7)5�X)+"#$,7�¬,!)4�(̄,7"!;�'#$!4#7�q#,4/�!#�U#$5"/)4�T(7$)4,n"7"!;�"55()5�4)7,!)/�!#�r,!)4�5(  7;�,$/�r,5!)r,!)4�U, ,U"!;�"$o4,5!4(U!(4)�7"6)��8$,4/�¬,5!)r,!)4�!4),!-)$!� 7,$!9�5!#4-�/4,"$59�,$/�'pq'V2�5)r)4�5;5!)-."o�$)U)55,4;1&£«_̀jss_tx�]t�[�kjhs[f�f_gg_h�gj�vzt[hx�[tx�©ª�g}_�a\_�jk�wf]{]ẗ�\}jh_f]t_\ŷ�xat_�s[t[̈_s_tĝ�Z_[̀}�tjah]\}s_tĝ�}ahh]̀[t_�k_t̀]ẗ �̂)!U&�o#4�°#77;r##/�q),U0�,$/�V"7T)45!4,$/9�"$U7(/"$+�,$�,55)55-)$!�#o�r0)4)�!0)5)�5!4,!)+")5�U#(7/�n)�)oo)U!"T)9�n,5)/�#$�V(n3)U!�±,!!)4�Y8 )4!5�.V±Y51�# "$"#$�,$/�!0)�4)5(7!5�#o�5"-"7,4�n),U0� 4#!#!; )� 4#3)U!5�.)&+&�Y$U"$"!,5�q),U01& ²
919191



��������

�

���	
������
����������������	�
����
���������� �!���"�#"$��%� �&!"$�'%()*+,�-./.0,1�*20.3456�5728�*59�:2340;1<=>?@@ABC�DEFGAHAIC�JK�LJJMAI�KAIGNI@�FC�BCOAAC�AFBAHAICB�DOAPAICNI@�BFIM�KOJH�QEJLNI@�JICJ�RGAFI�SONPAT�UPJNM�K?C?OA�BCOAAC�GEAFI�?D�GJBCB�IJL�QJOI�QV�CFWXDFVAOB�YZJ?ICV�GEAFIB�?D[FIM�\JHAXJLIAOB�Y]ONPFCA�ZJICOFGCJO�GEAFIB�?D[T= _̂̀a�bcde_fa�bg_hia�dhfj�_bbjkhf�dh�ldmfndbfom�pc_hhdhi�_hq�dhramfeahf�MAGNBNJIB�FIM�AHDEJV�K?EE�ENKAXGVGEA�GJBC�FGGJ?ICNI@�CJ�APFE?FCA�FIM�GJHDFOA�NIKOFBCO?GC?OA�NIPABCHAICB�FIM�FECAOIFCNPABT�YAT@T�Q?M@AC�stTu�v�KJO�OADEFGAHAIC�JK�BALAO�DNDA�MFHF@AM�QV�>wx�L�NIAWC�t��VAFOB[T�=RC\AO y

z�
������{
�������������	�
����
���|������ �!���"�#"$��%� �&!"$�'%(z�
�
��}
���~
�|���������~
���������
����	������~
�����	
�������
������
����"$'��������"�#"����" ����" �{
�����������|�z����������
�������������������
���~
���	���������
�������������������� {
��
��}
���~
�|�������	������
���
�����
���
������������	��������������
���������
���
�����������	�
	����������������
���������������������{
������
����
���
�������	����
�����
��������	�
����������������
����������z�������
��
��	���������|
����
���
��������� �

�����������������������z�
����
������ �¡¢£¤¥¦§̈¦©ª« ¬�:®̄°̄±.58<����������²³�:®̄³̄ .́58<�����������µ¬�:®²̄¯́.58<��������¶·̧¶�¹¹º»�¼�½�¼§¾��¿�¼̈�À¼©̈¼�½Á©¦Â¼�̈¦¿��ª¼¾ª�Ã�|�������
��������������
���|
�����|�������������������
���������$�Ä��$ÅÆÆ� � � �xFI@AB�JK�]OJÇAGCNJIB�NI�ZJFBCFE�xABNENAIGA�vJMAE� wJL����������T�È����������������ÉTÊÈ�tÉTtÈ�������������������������������������������������������������vAMN?H�����ËN@\���T�È�������������uT�È������������������������������tÌTtÈ�������������T�È��ÌT�È������������uTtÈ���������� � � �� Ã¶·̧�¹¹«Í·ÍÎ�¦©ÂÏ�§·��ÐÑÁÒ¼Ñ�ÀÓÔ�¦©�ÕÍÍÍ�Ö¼§�×·Õ�¹¹º»�·Ø
929292



��������

�

��	
��
����������
����
��
����	�
��� 
!""#$%&&''' ()"*+�$ ,-+&#.-/�,"$&()0+�0$�)0(�1�(0.*$�0,)(*�-.2*)0,-)$"&34
567
89:;<=>?;9
@=9AB
;A
C;A9DD79>;?E
F?C7>
B67
>;A;?E
A79G
HF>
@6=;@7A
9>7
E>;IG
JHB67>
B69?
B69B
K>AG
L;?@=:?M
6=NOC
P=F>
7Q7?;?E
E=RS
TUVWX
YZUX[
[X\VY]̂
\[_̀ ẀXa
bVZU
aX̂Z[cdZVeX
b_eX̂
_]a
[V̂V]\
̂X_̂f
ZUX
TX̂Z
gY_̂Z
hY[
C7@9C7A
N9A
AD9>7C
iP
9
>9>7
@=?<:F7?@7
=<
<9Q=>9i:7
N;?CA
9?C
@==:7>
N9B7>G
56;A
4A79
:7Q7:
[V̂X̂c̀ [̀X̂ V̂Y]Mj
9A
A@;7?B;ABA
@9::
;BM
N7?B
:9>E7:P
F?C7B7@B7CG
k:;?C7C
<>=I
B67
@=?A7lF7?@7A
=<
9
N9>I;?E
D:9?7BM
89:;<=>?;9?A
m7DB
iF;:C;?E
>;E6B
B=
B67
N9B7>OA
7CE7GncZ
WV]X̂
V]
ZUX
̂_]a
_[X
oX_]Z
ZY
̂UVhZp
q]
ZUX
W_̂Z
rss
tX_[̂f
ZUX
̂X_
[ŶX
WX̂ 
̂ZU_]
u
V]dUX̂
V]
g_WVhY[]V_pnt
ZUX
X]a
Yh
ZUV̂
dX]Zc[tf
ZUX
̂c[\X
dYcWa
vX
\[X_ZX[
ZU_]
u
hXXZpw[Yo
x_]
yVX\Y
ZY
zcovYWaZ
dYc]ZVX̂f
UYoXYb]X[̂
̂d[_ovWX
ZY
hX]a
Yhh
V]d[X_̂V]\
X[ŶVY]
_]a
̂ZY[o
̂c[\X̂f
̀WX_aV]\
bVZU
YhhVdV_Ŵ
hY[
vV\\X[
̂X_b_WŴ
ZU_Z
d_]
UYWa
v_d{
ZUX
XeX]
i;EE7>
=@79?Gj|}
~VoX̂��cWt
�f�sru ��

���
�����
���
����
�.�� 
!""#$%&&$�)(�1�(.*$� -.�&,)�$�$&3�������
���
����
����
������
��
���
�����
���� �¡¢�
����
£��
¤��¥��¦
��§
¡¢�
£��
������¤��¥��̈©��
ª��«
��§
«���ª��
�¬�����
®¢��ª��̄
¢�«��
«��«
�¬��§°
������̈���¢��̄
¤���
�«���ª
��§
�����̄
���§
±�¥�«����²³
� ©��
ª��«��̄
���ª
���§
��«�
«��
�����
±�³̄³
¤�������§
®́µµ¡
�¥³¶	�³°
¦
£�«���«���
®·
̧
¹�£°
��§
¤������²¦
¢��ª��̄
¢�«��
«��«
�¬��§¦
�
���§
���
���«��¥�«�
«�
��
��������³�£�«���̄ �
�
̄��¥��
����ª����¦
«��
�ª���«
��§
��§
��
��
�����
���
�����
¥	
����«���¦
����
¥�«¢���
«��
º�«
��§
«��
��«
���«³
������
«��
��¢��̄
¤���
�«���ª
��§
�����̄
���§
���	
�����«
�ª�
����¦
��§
�«
���	��̄ 
��«�»
£�«���«���
�
«��
¥�̄ �̄«
«����«¼��½���¾��¾�
¿���À
�Á��¾
��¾��½¾�½�
¾��
Â��¾
Á�½����
�¾Ã�
�����À
¾¿�½�
¾��
��Ä�
��
¾��
Å��¾�Æ
�¾�¾��
��Æ
½��¾����
ÇÈÉ
��
¾��
���¾�Ã�
�½�Ê  ��

�ËÌÍÎÏÍÐ
ÑÒÌÎÓÌÔÓÎ
ÏÕÑ
ÐÌÎÎ
ÌÒ
ÖÓÎ×ÐÍØÑÙÑÔÏ
ÌÚ
ÐÍÔÖÛ
ÌÒ
ÏÕÑ
ÐÌÔÜÝÏÑÒÙ
ÒÑÙÌÞÍÐ
ÌÚ
ÎÑÖÓÙÑÔÏ
ÍÔÖ
ÒÌØßÎ
ÍÐÌÔÜ
ÏÕÑØÌÍÎÏÐÓÔÑÖàÑ
ÏÌ
ÏÕÑ
ÍØÏÓÌÔ
ÌÚ
áÍÞÑÎÛ
ØàÒÒÑÔÏÎÛ
ÏÓÖÑÎÛ
áÓÔÖÝÖÒÓÞÑÔ
áÍÏÑÒÛ
áÍÏÑÒâÌÒÔÑ
ÓØÑÛ
ÌÒ
ÌÏÕÑÒ
ÓÙ×ÍØÏÎ
ÌÚ
ÎÏÌÒÙÎã
äå××ÌÎÓÏÑ
ÌÚ
ÍØØÒÑÏÓÌÔæ
çÑÚè
éÓßÓ×ÑÖÓÍ�ËÌÍÎÏÍÐ
ÚÐÌÌÖÓÔÜ
ÌØØàÒÎ
áÕÑÔ
ÔÌÒÙÍÐÐê
ÖÒêÛ
ÐÌáÝÐêÓÔÜ
ÐÍÔÖ
ÓÎÚÐÌÌÖÑÖâê
ÎÑÍáÍÏÑÒã�ëÔàÔÖÍÏÓÌÔÓÎ
ÏÕÑ
ÍÙÌàÔÏ
ÌÚ
áÍÏÑÒ
ÏÕÍÏ
ÌØØàÒÎ
ÍâÌÞÑ
ÔÌÒÙÍÐÐê
ÖÒê
ÜÒÌàÔÖ
ÍÎ
Í
ÒÑÎàÐÏ
ÌÚ
ÚÐÌÌÖÓÔÜã
ìÐÌÔÜ
ÏÕÑØÌÍÎÏÛ
ÏÕÑÒÑ
ÍÒÑ
Í
ÚÑá
ØÌÙÙÌÔ
ÎÌàÒØÑÎ
ÌÚÓÔàÔÖÍÏÓÌÔ ÓÔØÐàÖÓÔÜ
ÍâÔÌÒÙÍÐÐê
ÕÓÜÕ
ÏÓÖÑÎÛ
ÎÏÌÒÙ
ÎàÒÜÑÛ
×ÑÒÎÓÎÏÑÔÏ
ÌÔÎÕÌÒÑ
áÓÔÖÎ
ÍÔÖ
áÍÞÑÎã
í�����«���

�î
939393



��������

�

���	
��������	�����	�	��	��	��		������������������������������� !"#$�%$��$"&'�&("&�'#)&�*!"&+�,+&'&�%&-./$$ #�01!2�'$1&"#1&'�3&��'& �"$�%$�)&2���*!�"& �*!"&+4�3�"�#��/&''�"5!��$)&+*5&/1#�0�!1$��"'-6789:9;<�=>?@AB9;A#'�!�,+$"&%"& 4�'"!3#/#C& �D?E=FEB& 0&�1! &�$G��!"�+!/�1!"&+#!/'�'�%5�!'�,/!�"'4�'!� 4�$+�+$%H-�I�/#H&�!�%$�%+&"&�'&!*!//�$+�$"5&+�5!+ �'"+�%"�+&�J0+!2�!,,+$!%5K4�*5#%5�#1,& &�"5&�0+$*"5�$G�,/!�"'�!� ����L���M���N�������	���	��������N	����L	O�P��		���QQ����ROS��	�
��	����������T%&!�#%�!� �U"1$',5&+#%�U 1#�#'"+!"#$�VWTUUX$$ �/&!+�#�0�'$�+%&VY&&�5"",'Z[[$%&!�'&+)#%&-�$!!-0$)[& �%!"#$�[/&''$�'[*5$\1$)& \"5&\3&!%5-5"1/
]̂ _̀àb̀cad�efcabghi

jk

6lm�'"$+1O�n	�Q���	�7oppV2&!+����LS��	�	�������	�	���L��	��Q���������q����!'"$+1&)&�"�5!,,&�#�0�#��!�2�0#)&��2&!+-�U�lrrV2&!+�&)&�"�5!'�!l�,&+%&�"%5!�%&�s$+lV#�V!Vlrr�%5!�%&t�$G�$%%�++#�0�#��!�2�0#)&��2&!+-�sW$"&Z�uvwxyzwuzu�{|}y~�z��z������x���{�||~u��w����xv|�x��yy}���x�xyzu�wy��x���y���y~���y�z�x�������|}z�x�uz��y~��}�{�|{��x�wv|��v|}yzwxu�v|}�~�x��x�wxyvx�u}v��{�||~u�x�x���|yx�z|�����x��u�����������zz�u���x�������x�x~}�~w�xuz������x���{�||~u�v|}�~�u||y�����xy��yy}�����wy����zu�|{�}�u�uz}~��{wy~u�}xuzw|yu�����z���|}z�z�x� ¡¢£�¤¥¦£¡� ¤¡§̈©�ª«�¦¬§�®̄ °�±¤£¦±�̈¤�²³́¡̈��¤²¥�µ¶¶��x���{�||~����y����·¸̈¬§�µ¶�¹�¡¥§�¤²̈�¤��́¡̈���||~��x��ywy��u|}�vx��xx�5"",'Z[[$%&!�'&+)#%&-�$!!-0$)[& �%!"#$�[/&''$�'[*5$\1$)& \"5&\3&!%5-5"1/
]̂ _̀àb̀cad�efcabghi

jº

»¼�¼½¾¿ÀÁÂÃ¾Â¿�Ä¿ÂÅÆÃÂÇÈ�ÂÉÇ�¼½¿Â¿�Ã¾È�ÊÆËÃÌÂ¿�½Í�ÎÏÐ�½¾�Ñ½ÁÁÒÓ½½È�ÔÇÃÌÉ�Ã¾È�ÎÅÁÕÇÖ¿ÂÖÃ¾È�ÔÇÃÌÉÇ¿×ÎØÐÙ¼ØÙÐÄÎ×ÚÛÜÝÞßßàáÝââãããäåæçèéäêçëâåæìçÛáíîíÛïßìæêéáßéîìéðéàßéßíêïìàçêñÛæßòóààÛïðíô�óõ6¼½Ã¿ÂÃÁ�ÄÖ½¿Å½¾ö÷̂øù��øah�h�â �̂�cd̀ca�ca�b�̂�f̂ab�ø��fcødb��̀�̂��Ñ½ÁÁÒÓ½½È�Ã¾È�ÎÅÁÕÇÖ¿ÂÃ¾È�ÔÇÃÌÉÇ¿��¿É½Ó¿�Ç�Å¿ÂÅ¾	�
̀�øùbd�bc����ø�ù̂�d���̀d̀a��bc������ø�ù̂�d�� b̀�����c_�ÎÏÐ��ÉÃËËÇ¾Å¾	�Å¾�����×Å¿É���ÄÖ½¿Å½¾�ÃÍÍÇÌÂ¿�ÆÃÅ¾ÁÒ�ÖÇ¿ÅÈÇ¾ÂÅÃÁ�ËÃÖÌÇÁ¿�Á½ÌÃÂÇÈ�½¾�ÎÅÁÕÇÖ¿ÂÖÃ¾È�Ã¾È�Ñ½ÁÁÒÓ½½È�ÔÇÃÌÉ��¼½ÆÆÇÖÌÅÃÁ�ÅÆËÃÌÂ¿�Å¾ÌÁÀÈÇ��À¿Å¾Ç¿¿Ç¿�ÃÁ½¾	�Ï½¿��ÁÂ½¿�ÎÂ��Å¾�Ñ½ÁÁÒÓ½½È�ÔÇÃÌÉ��ÃÁ½¾	��ÌÇÃ¾��Ö��Å¾�ÎÅÁÕÇÖ¿ÂÖÃ¾È� j�
949494



��������

�

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!������$�%�&�%&���$'()*+,,-.*//0001234561748/2394(.:;:(<,9376.,6;96=6-,6,:7<9-47>(3,?@--(<=:A	@BCDEFGHFI	JKEGLEM	NOEMHPQRS��
�
����T	%��	����#��	�
���	��	��#����	�UV���	�
	WXYZY[	��	���	�#
��
�	�
����	\]̂ 	�����	������	��
#�_	FMQ	IEGG̀G	aFb	LMOK̀FG̀	HE	cdefSfg	hLHi	ejk	cfSlm	nLIILEM	hLHi	fo	LMk	FMQ	cfSpe	nLIILEM	hLHi	q	m	r̀ H̀	stuSj	
vw

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!������$��#��#��	9xyz{|} '()*+,,-.*//0001234561748/2394(.:;:(<,9376.,6;96=6-,6,:7<9-47>(3,C�
�����	~�

����	������������U�������	�#�	���̂ 	
�	"���#�U��	��#��#��Z	����	Er	FII	�FKÒIG	̀��EG̀Q	HE	rIEEQLM�	hLHi	q	m	r̀ H̀	Er	stu	FK̀	LM	���"�#��#���	���	�
��� 

�	!����	�����U
#�

��Z	%��	�
���#����	U�������	�#�	"���#�U��	�
���	���	�]	���	U�	�̀�EG̀Q	LM	q	m	r̀ H̀	Er	stuS	 v�

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!������$��#��#��	9xyz{|} '()*+,,-.*//0001234561748/2394(.:;:(<,9376.,6;96=6-,6,:7<9-47>(3,CDEFGHFI	�IEEQLM�	NOEMHPQR��
�
����T	%��	����#��	�
���	��	��#����	�UV���	�
	W]X�Z][	��	�
�����	��

����	�
����	\�#���	�	]̂ 	�����	OiFMÒ	GHEKaR	FMQ	IEGG̀G	LMOK̀FG̀	HE	cfm�S�g	hLHi	ejk	cf��S�g	hLHi	fojk	FMQ	cp��S�g	hLHi	q	m	r̀ H̀	stuSj	 v�
959595



��������

�

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!������$%&'()*���+�����+,,   -"�#��-
#.,"�$#��������$�
�����$��������
�$�#
/���012345	67873492:7;<=>>?@ABC	D	EF?G@H>E@A	IG>F?BJ	G>?	GA	>KJL	EH	AKMGB	27873492:7N	OP:7:Q2PRS1TU	VU79W45	V:4R9	2R	7:9	49	W2RX	=@AKB	Y	Z	H??A	EH	[\]̂	_̀ aaNab	27	cW:cUW9d	2R	Uec:RU3-	f	 gh

iV	V:7R859479R	OR92Q49U3	9TU	V:R9R	473	6Qc4P9R	:j	klm	:7	n:55do::3	pU4PT	473	k25qUWR9W473	pU4PTURrk9W8P98WUR$%&'()*���+�����+,,   -"�#��-
#.,"�$#��������$�
�����$��������
�$�#
/���0s
�������	t�������
�	��#���.���um47vU	:j	k9W49Uv2URw	x'yz{*|	u}&	~y(x&'f	�'*	yz|�'{��	��	�|zz	��	�|(�|�(�	���
��
����	���	�#
�����
�	��#���.���-0 �PP:QQ:349U$�������	���"����.	��#��#��	���	���#�����.	��������-	���"����.	��	�������"�	��	�
�������	��	�	#��#
����	�
 �"�#	������.	�
��	����.��	 
��	������	���"���
�	�
	
��#	
"�#����	 ���	���	���	
�	���	�
��	������	
�	��"��
��#�	���	�#�"���	�#
��#��	
 ��#�	 ���	#���"��
���.	����#	�#
��#����-0 �W:9UP9$�
���#����.	��"���	���	�
�����	�#�
#��.	�
	#����	"���#���������	��	(�|	u����f	��&(|y(x&'	����&�y��	��xy�	���	(��*x(x&'�zz�	�||'	x��z|�|'(|*	x'	(�|	}&�(�	%&��(	��x'y&'	�&x'(	(&	����	�&&*	�(�(|	�|�y��	�	~	u��||'f	�#
�����
�	���#
���	52XU5d	P:R9	UjjUP92qU	27	9TU	VU79W45	V:4R9	�n:55do::3	473	k25qUWR9W473	pU4PTUR� 
��	��	�
	�.����	����	����	�
	�#
����	���x'�(	�{({�|	y&��(�z	�����*��f	 ��

iV	V:7R859479R	OR92Q49U3	9TU	V:R9R	473	6Qc4P9R	:j	klm	:7	n:55do::3	pU4PT	473	k25qUWR9W473	pU4PTURrk9W8P98WURr%&'()*���+�����+,,   -"�#��-
#.,"�$#��������$�
�����$��������
�$�#
/���0�&(|'(x�z	~*��(�(x&'	�(��(|�x|�	�y&'()* 0mU9WU49r�������	�
����	���	,
#	#�.���
#�	
���
��	¡�-.-	�#�����#	
�	��"��
������	#�������"�	�
��	���	#
����.	���������	
�	��#��#��	��	 ���	��	"
����#�	�#�����	
�	���	"���#����	�#
��#����	�
���������	 ���	�	�����	����	
���
�-			0 kUP:734Wd	6Qc4P9Rr���#���	��#���.���	��"�	���
���#�	�������	��	�
	���	�
��	
�	��#��#���	�#
��#���	���	����¢���	#������.	�������	
�	���	���	����	#�"���	�
	���	�
���-	£#��	�#
�����
�	
���
��	��"�	����	�#�����
�����	���	 ���	�
��	������	��	���	�����	��	�
������	��	 
��	#����	��	�	�
��	
�	�������	
"�#����-	£#���	�#
�����
�	��#���.���	���	�������	�������	���	�
���	��	����������.	#��#����
���	����	��	���	�
�	��	�������	�
#	��.�	���#.�	��
#������	����	�#
��	¤������	�
#��
#��	
�	������.	�� 	�����	�
���	��	¥�������	��
#��¦	§���#	¢����
��	 
��	�
.������	��+	t#�	&̈zz��&&*	�'*	�xz©|��(��'*	�|�y�|�	y&'�x*|�|*	ª�x��	|'|���f«�	 �g
969696



��������

�

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!������$��#��#��%&'()*+,-./01123/445556789:;6<9=478%9-3>?>-@1%8<;31;?%;A;21;1><@%29<B-81����#�CDEFGHEIJGKL	MKNE	OP	QRS	TU	VW	EXPVFEH	PYVPEYJGEFZC�
�����	�#
��
�	�
���	��[����	��
�
���	#��\	�
	����	���]	�#���#���	��	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���̂C�##�����	_̀ âab	��	�#
��#��	��	��$#��\	
�	�#
��
�	���	_cdâeb	��	��$#��\	�
	��

���[	�#
�	cf	��
#�^Cg���	h	������	_ĉ 	̀i����
�	��	�#
��#��	��	��$#��\	�
	�#
��
�	���	_̀cjb	��	��$#��\	�
	��

���[	�#
�	cf	��
#�^CkGJl	m	S	WEEJ	VW	noDp	qrZs	tGLLGVI	GI	PYVPEYJu	GF	KJ$#��\	�
	�#
��
�	���	_ah̀b	�v�
���	�
	�
�����	��

���[̂ ww

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!������$��#��#��%&'()*+,-./01123/445556789:;6<9=478%9-3>?>-@1%8<;31;?%;A;21;1><@%29<B-81nOMMKYu	xyVIJzH{|�#���
���}C�
�����	�#
��
�	�������	�i����������	�
#�	YEFGHEIJGKL	PYVPEYJu	~GJl	�U	VW	noD	xq���	JV	qrZ�	i����
��̂C�GHKL	GIOIHKJGVI	GMPKyJF	EFyKLKJE	tEJ~EEI	r�U	�	m	S	����	
�	���]	��#�����#��	��	���	����#��	�
���̂ w�

��	�<@3�?1;@13	�31>:;1-A	10-	�<313	;@A	�:2;813	<.	��,	<@	�<??�5<<A	�-;80	;@A	�>?7-9319;@A	�-;80-3%&'()*+,-./01123/445556789:;6<9=478%9-3>?>-@1%8<;31;?%;A;21;1><@%29<B-81�19;1-=�	�21><@3�<?>8�/C �<@3>A-9	8<A>.�>@=	;@	>@89-;3-	1<	�;3-	.?<<A	-?-7;1><@	<9	:<7;�?-	.<�@A;1><@	31;@A;9A3	.<9	@-5	A-7-?<2:-@136	��-.>@>1><@/���	�������	���� �¡¢£	¤�¡� ���¡¥	¦ �¡¢£	§��¤¦̈	��©ª¡�«	¥��¬®̄	°±²²³	́±̄µ¶·²̧ §¹��̈	�«	¥��	¢º�»¼¥�� ±̄̄µ¶·²̧ ¥º	½�ª¢�	¥��¾±²²³ª«	�¡¥ª¢ª»�¥��	¥º	�ª«�	�¼�ª¡ 	¥��¿®̄	¾±²²³À	���¿®̄	¾±²²³ª«	��«º	��©�����	¥º	�«	¥��	ÁÂ»��¢�¡¥	�¡¡¼��	¢��¡¢�¾±²²³º�	ÁÃÃÂ£���¾±²²³ÀC �-7-?<2	9-;?	-31;1-	A>38?<3�9-	9-Ä�>9-:-@13	1<	>@.<9:	0<:-���-93	<.	10-	9>3Å	<.	?>7>@=	;AB;8-@1	1<	10-	8<;316 wÆ
979797



��������

�

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!������$��#��#��$%&'()*+,-./0012.3344456789:5;8<367=8,2>?>,@0=7;:20:?=:A:10:0>;@=18;B,70C8;B,702.DE�"��
�	�	������	�
�F$��#�	����GDH
���������	#�I�#�	���	�J���
�����	
#	#��#���	�
	#��
"�	��#�����	
#	��#�������	��#��#��GDE�"��
�	���	���	��
#�����	����F�����	�����GK
���
#��FLDMNOPQNR	SRTUVTOWXY	ZVR[QPNO	[OZ	ZT\Q]	NS	P̂\[WQ_̀a bc

��	!
�#�	
�	���#"��
#�	d!e�f	g
#h	�����
�	
�	����G	ijk	ljim$noN_PQPpT	qPOZPOr_as>0/	t1	0;	c	-,,0	;-	2,:	?,6,?	8>2,	u7>87:	bvwwx.	y	z
	��#�
#�k	 ���#{�� �#	������	|}~k	�
 �#	������	�#�	pV�OTR[��T	�PQ]PO	�NVOQX�_	�VRP_ZPWQPNO	�	�N	WRPQPW[�	S[WP�PQPT_	_VW]	[_	SPRTY	\N�PWT	_Q[QPNO_Y	NR	�
�������	��	#��h	
�	�����	�������
�	�	�N	WN[_Q[�	TRN_PNO	NS	[WQPpT	NP�	[OZ	r[_	S[WP�PQPT_	�	�O�[OZ	TWN_X_QT̂ _	_VW]	[_	�[W�	ZVOT_	[OZ	RPpTR_�_QRT[̂ _	��h���	�
	��#����		�	MN_Q	NS	Q]T	WN[_Q[�	[R̂NR	P_	\RTZPWQTZ	QN	�PQ]_Q[OZ	V\	QN	�	����	
�	���	��"��	#��� b�

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!����$g���� ���#$%&'()*+,-./0012.3344456789:5;8<367=8,2>?>,@0=7;:20:?=:A:10:0>;@=18;B,70n�N	T�P_QPOr	pV�OTR[�P�PQPT_	QN	������	�[_QT�[QTR	������	������	����	mG�	�����	
�	����	�#�	�������J��	�
	�
�����	��

�	����#��	��
�F	���	����
�	H�#h ��	���	��	�N��X�NNZ	�T[W]ano��������	���������������a		�	POW]T_	�X	�	� ¡ D�
�����	�#
��
� li	����
���	��	�
��� 

�	li����
��� !����	���F�J
#�

�G	 b¢
989898



��������

��

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!����$%���� ���#$&'()*+,-./01123/445556789:;6<9=478>9-3?@?-A1>8<;31;@>;B;21;1?<A>29<C-81DE	FGHIJK	LM	N	OPEP	�
�����	�#
��
�QRST	�����	
�	����QU	����
����
�����	V�

���WQRSX	�����	
�	����QY	����
���
�������
�����	���	�#
��
�	�
��	������	��	������
���	RST	�����	
�	 ���� ���#	����	��	���	�
��� 

�	!����	Z��W�[
#�

�S	�����������	�
���	
�	�����	�����	��	���������	��	\]SR	�����
�S	_̂̀Kàb	cb__dFGe	FK	fg_hJHaJdiJaHjkl

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!����$%���� ���#$&'()*+,-./01123/445556789:;6<9=478>9-3?@?-A1>8<;31;@>;B;21;1?<A>29<C-81mn	FGHIJK	LM	N	ODPP	o����	�������
�Q]Sp	�����	
�	����QYU	����
��� �����o����	�������
�	 ���N	m	cJJa	_c	���	���	������	�	�
���	]Sp	�����	
�	����	���	�����	#
����	�������[�����	�
	���	����S	o ����	��q	����
���	Jrf_KJd	sFaI	N	m	cJJa	_c	tuv	w M̀	#����	��	�[��������	����	 ���#	��������W	���	�
##
���W	���	 ����	 ���#	������	6	 kx

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!������$%���� ���#$&'()*+ ,-./01123/445556789:;6<9=478>9-3?@?-A1>8<;31;@>;B;21;1?<A>29<C-81�yzz{�|QZ
	���	�����
��}	���	
��	"��"��	
#	�#�������	������	�#�	K~KHJfaFLbJ	a_	H_̀Kàb	Jg_KF_G	_g	aFd̀ b	FG~Gd̀ aF_G	J�JG	s�	N	m	cJJa	
�	���}	����
W�	�������	���	
��#	��	�
�����	�#�
#��W	��
�W	���	Z
#��	�
���	������SQo 
	���	�����
��	�#�	�##�����	�q�
���	�
	��

���W}	���	�
#	f~wf	KàaF_GK	̀gJ	�~bGJg̀LbJ	s�	N	m	cJJa	_c	tuvQ!
��	 ���� ���#	�#�������	������	��	����#�	���	�q��#�	[��
��	Jrf_KJd	a_	aFd̀ b	̀Gd	H_̀Kàb	cb__dFGe	LM	N	m	cJJa	_c	tuv ��
999999



��������

��

��	�
��������	���������	���	�
���	���	�������	
�	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	!������$��
#� ���#	$%&'()* +,-./0012.3344456789:5;8<367=8,2>?>,@0=7;:20:?=:A:10:0>;@=18;B,70C�	�
	����	���	�����	�
���#�����D	������	���	���	�E
"�	#���#����	�
#	��������	���������	
�	���	�
���D	�������D	���	��#���F���	�
#	#���
����F	�
	���	
�	�
��� 

�	!����	���	���"�#��#���	��
#� ���#G	����
	�
#	H���#	�����I		
JK

L></	M:0,8	N:8O	PQ8>@<	R>@<	S>A,=L;??T4;;A	U,:7/	VP,75	WWX	WYKZ	[\/;0;2	]T	̂,@,	\,7O_
à

L></	M:0,8	N:8O	PQ8>@<	R>@<	S>A,= L;??T4;;A	U,:7/

JJ
100100100



��������

��

��	
��
���
�������������
�������	�����
��	��
�
	��	�� �
����!��
�"�	#!������	�
��!����$%��	
	 ���#&��
'(� $)*)*+ ,-../01231453356.70124.8.791012/:7574.;21<:=:9:7>4:?:3:57@0218/2:?:7>2.42.59:1753?.<:43.@17A133B611/C.54<57/D:3?.2@9257/EF219.4903125G05H75G57//H7.@$ IJ

K5L.K1@M.3:N59A133B611/C.54<%��	
	O��#&��
!
!$P��O�"
��	�Q��#	!���
������+
IR

S:8.3:7.@57/F.28:99:7>T.UH:2.8.79@M129<.VWCVDXDKTM:Y,S:8.3:7.E91953.@9:859./ZB.52@G5@013316@[,\]̂_̀abcdeefghcidghjklliehmnopqf�ilrcsfqtutfgvjwhofcidghjxdqhefvftyfzp{{eiypuilhof|epghhildgzhofcidghjzeplhtg|{iutvtfqlieide}cnhipzzefqqqfpufyfuetqfpgzhofpzp{htigp{{eipvofqhof~fqhlthidevipqhutgfpgzvi��dgthtfq��otq�tuu_̂�����_���̂��������̂��������pgzpzi{htigpgz_̀����̂��tqcipqhpuci��tqqtigvfehtltvphtig{eivfqq��otqfllieh�tuuut�fujqhpehtg�pevo����igvfldgztg|pdhoiet�fzpgz�tuutgvudzfvi��dgthjfg|p|f�fghhivi�fd{�tho{iutvtfqpgz{ei|ep�qmpgpujqtqpgzpzi{htigofpetg|q��ide{ei{iqpu�t|ohlthtghihotqfllieh��lthzifqmhotqviduzefqduhtg�duhtp|fgvjqd{{iehliehofp{{eipvo��otqviduzpuu~f{ptzlie�thotghofvighf�hilhof}cn������������ �¡¢����¢£¤�¥�¦�¢§̈ ©ª��¦��� �«�¬�¡��¡��®����̄ � �°�ª̄��£±I²
101101101



��������

��

��	
���
����
�	�������
����
	
����������� !"#$%&'()*(*+,-./,0.(-122310425(,10,672826(9:2-0;2*:.0,-<9,'04292*:.09*(=211>221>(*,5()-0';2*:.0,-<0425(,10,65(::.11.(-;2*:.0?@A26.282'():,'-22<A(04BCD4.1E()6<10,*0>.*10E.04,:220.-+A20E22-A(04,+2-=.21>(*=((*<.-,0.(-,-<)-<2*10,-<.-+E4,0.->(*:,0.(-,-<192=.,610)<.21,*2-2=211,*'>(*=(-1.<2*,0.(-CF4.62;,04�.1-2=211,*'*2+,*<6211(>;,04�G:'2H92*.2-=2E.045(,10,65(::.11.(-I0,>>.10426,*+2*9(6.='<.1=)11.(-+200.-+,<<*2112<>.*10.1A2002*A)'&.->(*E42-04257;E()6<A29*(=2112<CD4.1.1,A.+)-<2*0,3.-+>(*1)*2A)0E2,*2A2+.--.-+0(2-02**2,6.0'(>12,62826*.121(0422>>(*0.16.326'E(*04.0C@>'()=4(12;,04�'()E()6<9,*0.=.9,02E.04:'10,>>,110,324(6<2*.-04,02-<2,8(*C@>'()=4(12;,04�GE2=,-4269>,=.6.0,02042:220.-+A20E22-,+2-=.21,0-(=4,*+2,-<=,-+20'(),996.=,0.(-:,02*.,61,-<9*2&1)A:.00,6:220.-+CJ>02*04,0'()*(*+,-./,0.(-E()6<-22<0(9,'92*:.0<29(1.0,-<=,12KLMNNOPQRSLTUOMVVWXNOTYZ[O\Y]&:,.6>*(:7,82F,*<Ĝ2-0)*,5()-0';6,--.-+7.*2=0(*G0(G_(À,10G7.*2=0(*5@_5I7G<0<C72=2:A2*aG���bcI)Ade;(6.='f2,1.A.6.0'g2e0427296(':2-0(>h(E5(10i)**.=,-2f2-=.-+(-i(66'E((<,-<I.682*10*,-<_2,=4j1 kl

m���n
�o
�pq��rst�u
vws�xpyz{|}~~��������|���|������~���z�������{z�����|}~���������������������������������������� �������¡������������  ��¢�������������£¤�������������� ��� ¡����¢���������¢�����¥¡�������������������������������������������������������¦�����������£§���̈�¦¢ �¥��������������¢���  � ���������� ��������� ��¢�������©����������¡�� �ª��«ª���������¦�������������¡����¥¦��������� �¢¢�������������¢¢����©���©������������¡��£¤���������©������������������ ���� ¬��¢������ ��� ¡����¬��¦������������¢������¢ ���¦���£��������  ¬¥��������������¢��©�����«���������¬���������©������¢���¡�¬��¡�¬���¦�������©���������������������£ k®

�
os		
��
�qo��s�� �
os		
��
�qo��s�� ¯°�±²�³��́µ�́¶́·̧�¹�º»�¼½½²̧µ³��̧ ́¾±·�µ̧¿�°�±²�²�À·²̧¹³�́�
���	��
�ÁÂ
o��
���uÃs�Äs��
Å
o�Æs�uÆ��
�s�Çs��È
�
É��q���v���Á�u��	s�
����

�ÊË
������	s����Ì���Í��s��ÍÍ�s�ouÎ�����Ï�������É
�o
�Î����x
�v�u
	s��os��
ÉÉ
o��Ë
És��u
rs��vtss����m��Ë
�������È
�ou
�ÁÐ�ts����
�Ë
�s���	
��
Ñ�������������
����Í�s�
o��������É����
os�����u�Ï����Á Ð�Ë
����ÇÇ�Òo�	
���Ê�sÁ���Í��o
	
���ÈÂÌ�s
����
�so��s������o
Í�su�Æ������
o�
���s���Ë
u�o�
�É�s	sÍ
������s�rs��vtss�È
�ou���m��Ë
���������s��
��sÍ�s�
o�
Ñ���������É����
���
�Á��
��
m

Ós�
Á kÔ
102102102



��������

��

�	
��������������������������	��
������������� !"�#$%&" $'�()*+,�-./01-23��&*4 5�67&8$�9$:;67$�!66$88� &��;79$"�� "!4'�<$!6:=>?@,ABBCDEFFGGGHIJDBKLHJMNFDBMLOFPQGDFRSTUFSVFTWFIQPBXLKYJMXPBOYMZZ[J[K\DYJ\MDQYIQA[J\QYKJJQDDYD[\IQLYDBLKP]ŶQKJAF_̀_WWaSSTFbcd�efghdi�jk�ldemnhd�kgg�ompq�rdgrfd�sdtd�nhjpu�jk�vkwd�itjxdsmqy�kg�itjxd�kwdjt�gzz{tgmi�xdwjefdh�gp�kwd�ldmew|b�}jff�~mhw|�rnlfje�jpzgtomkjgp�gzzjedt�zgt��dpkntm��gnpkq�hmji�gp��gpimq|�etdmkjpu�m�pnjhmped�mpi�������������������������������������������������������������������������}����d�njrodpk�pdmt�kwd�ldmew���gnpkqv�mtlgt��jtdekgty�jh�jpkdtdhkdi�jp�rfmejpu��� ��mk�rgtkjgp�gz��jfxdt��ktmpimfhg�emffdi�¡m�¢mpdffd�}dmew��WS
£���
�	���	��¤	¥¥��
�¦§̈©ª«¬®�̄°�±«©²�ª³�±«©²²ª²́ �̄°�µ©ª«¶·¹̧º�»¼½º¾¿ÀºÁÂ½º¾�ÃÄÅ�ÆÄ¼�ÃÄÅ¼�Ç½¿Å½È¿¹�ÉÀÊ¹Ë WT

103103103



 

 

Board of Directors: 
 
BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRSITINA BREWER, DIRECTOR 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 
 
Regular Board Meeting, March 10, 2020  

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Peter Martinez, General Manager 

Subject:  PHWA Agenda Review  

Item No.  F-1 

 
INFORMATION:  
  
The following items are slated for consideration at the next PHWA Board Meeting. The following 
is not an official agenda or notice and is subject to change.   
 
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 
Time: 4:00 PM  
Location: City Council Chambers - 250 North Ventura Road, Port Hueneme, CA 93041  
 
Items for Consideration:  

1. BWRDF Operational Report   
 

 

 

 

104104104


	03-10-20 agenda DRAFT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	NOTICE & AGENDA

	February 2020 Cash Disbursements
	02-11-20 Minutes Draft (1) (1)
	02-28-20 Facilites Committee Meeting Minutes Draft
	E-1 Staff Report FY 2018 - 2019 Audit Report (1)
	BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:
	ATTACHMENTS:

	1- FINAL 2019 INTERNAL CONTROL REPORT
	2-FINAL 2019 SAS 114 CONCLUSION LETTER
	3-FINAL 2019 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	4-Cash Allocation Spreadsheet
	5-Additional  Audit spreadsheets
	6-2019 Budget to Actual- Worksheet - 03-03-2020 (002)
	E-2 District Involvement in CCTV Security Cameras
	BACKGROUND:
	DISCUSSION:

	District Options to Consider Related to Sea Level Rise
	BACKGROUND:
	DISCUSSION:

	E-3 Attachment
	PHWA Agenda Review Staff Report (2)



